

TABLE OF CONTENTS

| DIRECTORY OF THE ASSOCIATION | |
|--|-----|
| Officers | |
| Executive Board Lay Representatives | 3 |
| Organization Officers | 4 |
| Associational Committees | 5 |
| Calendar of Activities | 6 |
| Budget | 8 |
| Constitution and By-Laws | 10 |
| Composition and Duties of Missions Committee | 14 |
| Registered Messengers | 16 |
| Proceedings | |
| | |
| REPORT SECTION | 01 |
| Executive Board | 21 |
| Financial Report | |
| Strategy Planning Committee | |
| Sunday School | 28 |
| Church Training | 28 |
| Brotherhood | 29 |
| Woman's Missionary Union | 30 |
| Music | 30 |
| Honor God and Country | 30 |
| Youth | |
| Senior Adults | |
| Single Adults | 31 |
| Media-Library Organization | 32 |
| Mills Valley Retreat | |
| Evangelism | |
| Stewardship | |
| Obituary | 34 |
| DIRECTORY OF THE CHURCHES | |
| Churches and Staff | 37 |
| Missions | 41 |
| Sunday School Directors | 41 |
| Church Training Directors | 43 |
| Brotherhood Directors | 44 |
| WMU Directors | 45 |
| Chairmen of Deacons | 46 |
| Media Library Directors | 47 |
| Church Clerks | 48 |
| Church Treasurers | 50 |
| Ministers Ordained This Year | |
| Ministers Ordained This Year | 51 |
| Ordained Ministers (other than church staff) | |
| Historical Events of Interest | |
| mistorical Events of Interest | |
| HISTORICAL TABLES | 54 |
| CEATIGE CALEAR IS | A 1 |

ASSOCIATIONAL DIRECTORY

| ASSOCIATIONAL OFFICE: Mailing Address: P.O. Box 462, NLR, 72115 |
|---|
| OFFICERS |
| |
| Moderator Rev. Richard Avey, Route 1, Box 382A, Cabot, 72023988-2838 |
| Moderator-Elect |
| Mr. Jimmie Sheffield, P.O. Box 4064, NLR, 72116 |
| Clerk-Treasurer Mrs. Geneva Saults, P.O. Box 462, NLR, 72115 |
| EXECUTIVE BOARD LAY REPRESENTATIVES |
| Joseph Clark, 911 Oak Grove Road, NLR, 72118 |
| Iim Graddy, 8 Sallisaw, NLR, 72116 |
| Don Wise, 19 Bamboo, NLR, 72116Bayou Meto |
| Willie Bryant, 1513 Kenton, Jacksonville, 72076Berea |
| John Speer, 6400 E. 36th St., NLR, 72117Bethany |
| Finis Kirby, 6213 Pawnee, NLR, 72116 |
| Mrs. Dale Sullivan, 613 Clinton Road, NLR, 72118Cedar Heights |
| J. Cyrus Moore, 314 W. 18th, NLR, 72114 |
| Ed Moran, 605 E. Martin, Jacksonville, 72076 |
| Mrs. Billie Vint, 4118 Orange, NLR, 72118Forty-Seventh Street |
| Herman Vaughn, 400 Sierra Madre, NLR, 72118 |
| Dale Stewart, 22 Knight Drive, NLR, 72117 |
| Clarence Phillips Route 6. Box 50. |
| Clarence Phillips, Route 6, Box 50, Jacksonville, 72076 |
| Ralph Shannon, Route 5, Oak Grove Rd., NLR, 72118 Graves Memorial |
| Claude Holland, 505 Braden, Jacksonville, 72076 Jacksonville, First |
| Angus Emerson, Route 2, Box 44F, Cabot, 72023 Jacksonville, Second |
| W. I. Waymack, 405 Pickwick, NLR, 72118Levy |
| Oscar Beckham, 5011 Glenmere, NLR, 72116 |
| Charles Boyd, 20 Leisurewood, Maumelle, 72118Maumelle, First |
| John Hamilton, 6203 Jacksonville Hwy., NLR, 72117 Military Road |
| James Sartin, Route 1, Box 108-P, Lonoke, 72086 Morrison Chapel |
| Robert Hall, 43 Southmont, LR, 72209North Little Rock, First |
| Timothy Moore, 12 Smalling Rd., NLR, 72118Oakwood |
| Jimmie Sheffield, P.O. Box 4064, NLR, 72116 |
| Dale Scott, 305 W. 33rd Place, NLR, 72118 |
| Crawford Welch, 613 E. Beverly, Sherwood, 72116 Sherwood, First |
| B. E. Nolan, 1221 Nannette, NLR, 72114Sixteenth Street |
| J. C. Panky, 1008 W. 'A', NLR, 72116Sylvan Hills, First |
| James Grimes, Route 4, Box 46A, Cabot, 72023 |
| Junear account county of many county account account |

ORGANIZATION OFFICERS

| SUNDAY SCHOOL |
|--|
| Director — Craig Bradley, 3501 Pike Avenue, NLR, 72116753-7347 |
| Adult Director — Richard Avey 988-9838 |
| Youth Director — David Steele |
| Children's Director — Becky Thomason |
| Children's Director — Becky Thomason |
| |
| CHURCH TRAINING |
| Director — Mike Martin, 206 Fairway, Sherwood, 72116835-3154 |
| Adult — Michael Anders |
| Youth — Gary Glover |
| Children — Delores Lynn |
| 11eschool — Frances Hammon945-3024 |
| WOMAN'S MISSIONARY UNION |
| Director — Alyce Polos, 720 Hillcrest, NLR, 72116835-1064 |
| Baptist Women — Vickey Lloyd |
| Enlistment — Marty Davis835-1256 |
| |
| BROTHERHOOD Director Oncid Brown bill 607 Mt + 6 in 148 |
| Director — Ozzie Berryhill, 605 West Scenic, J-13, |
| NLR, 72118 |
| Disaster Relief — Wayne Ferguson |
| Disaster Relief — wayne Perguson |
| MUCIC |
| MUSIC |
| Director — Bob Barnett, Route 6, Box 60, Jacksonville, 72076835-2644 |
| Director — Bob Barnett, Route 6, Box 60, Jacksonville, 72076835-2644 |
| Director — Bob Barnett, Route 6, Box 60, Jacksonville, 72076835-2644 YOUTH |
| Director — Bob Barnett, Route 6, Box 60, Jacksonville, 72076835-2644 YOUTH Director — Randy Granderson, 5301 Summertree, |
| Director — Bob Barnett, Route 6, Box 60, Jacksonville, 72076835-2644 YOUTH |
| Director — Bob Barnett, Route 6, Box 60, Jacksonville, 72076 835-2644 YOUTH Director — Randy Granderson, 5301 Summertree, NLR, 72118 |
| Director — Bob Barnett, Route 6, Box 60, Jacksonville, 72076 835-2644 YOUTH Director — Randy Granderson, 5301 Summertree, NLR, 72118 |
| Director — Bob Barnett, Route 6, Box 60, Jacksonville, 72076 835-2644 YOUTH Director — Randy Granderson, 5301 Summertree, NLR, 72118 |
| Director — Bob Barnett, Route 6, Box 60, Jacksonville, 72076 835-2644 YOUTH Director — Randy Granderson, 5301 Summertree, NLR, 72118 |
| Director — Bob Barnett, Route 6, Box 60, Jacksonville, 72076 835-2644 YOUTH Director — Randy Granderson, 5301 Summertree, NLR, 72118 |
| Director — Bob Barnett, Route 6, Box 60, Jacksonville, 72076 835-2644 YOUTH Director — Randy Granderson, 5301 Summertree, NLR, 72118 |
| Director — Bob Barnett, Route 6, Box 60, Jacksonville, 72076835-2644 YOUTH Director — Randy Granderson, 5301 Summertree, NLR, 72118 |
| Director — Bob Barnett, Route 6, Box 60, Jacksonville, 72076 835-2644 YOUTH Director — Randy Granderson, 5301 Summertree, NLR, 72118 |
| Director — Bob Barnett, Route 6, Box 60, Jacksonville, 72076 835-2644 YOUTH Director — Randy Granderson, 5301 Summertree, NLR, 72118 |
| Director — Bob Barnett, Route 6, Box 60, Jacksonville, 72076835-2644 YOUTH Director — Randy Granderson, 5301 Summertree, NLR, 72118 |
| Director — Bob Barnett, Route 6, Box 60, Jacksonville, 72076 835-2644 YOUTH Director — Randy Granderson, 5301 Summertree, NLR, 72118 |
| Director — Bob Barnett, Route 6, Box 60, Jacksonville, 72076835-2644 YOUTH Director — Randy Granderson, 5301 Summertree, NLR, 72118 |
| Director — Bob Barnett, Route 6, Box 60, Jacksonville, 72076 835-2644 YOUTH Director — Randy Granderson, 5301 Summertree, NLR, 72118 |
| Director — Bob Barnett, Route 6, Box 60, Jacksonville, 72076 835-2644 YOUTH Director — Randy Granderson, 5301 Summertree, NLR, 72118 |

ASSOCIATIONAL COMMITTEES 1985-86

MISSIONS COMMITTEE

- (1) Lecil Lawson, Chairman
- (1) Don Moseley
- (1) Paul McClung
- (2) Ron Raines
- (2) Harvey Webb
- (2) Richard Avey
- (3) Eugene Ryan
- (3) Martha Dewbre
- (3) Michael Anders

NOMINATIONS

Rudy Davis, Chairman Greg Jackson

Jack Kwok

BUDGET COMMITTEE

Ron Ford, Chairman Ron Raines Don Moseley James Thomason Crawford Welch

TIME, PLACE, PREACHER

COMMITTEE Garland Brackett, Chairman Paul McClung

Bill Bruce

STRATEGY PLANNING COMMITTEE

Lee Lawson, Chairman
Michael Anders
Richard Avey
Gene Bowman
Lex Eaker
Rudy Davis
Frances Hamilton
Greg Jackson
Paul McClung
Tim McMinn
Don Moseley
Alyce Polos
Jimmie Sheffield
W. J. Waymack

RESOLUTIONS COMMITTEE

Harvey Webb, Chairman

Al Cullum Lex Eaker

CREDENTIALS COMMITTEE

Michael Anders, Chairman

Paul Daniel

Holland Ball

B.S.U. AREA COMMITTEE

- (1) Ron Ford
- (1) Michael Anders
- (2) Ross Godwin
- (2)
- (3) Paul McClung
- (3) Tim McMinn

MILLS VALLEY RETREAT

- (1) Tim McMinn
- (1) Bobby Shows
- (2) Dick Gregory
 - (2) Mable Seelinger
 - (3) Angus Emerson
 - (3) Al Dodson

TRUSTEES

W. J. Waymack Tom Digby

Vernon Cruse

CALENDAR OF ACTIVITIES

| OCTO | BER, 1985 |
|-------|--|
| 5 | Singles Fellowship |
| 7 | Ministers' Conference |
| 13 | Associational Church Media Organization |
| 14 | ANNUAL MEETING - Sherwood |
| 18 | Associational Baptist Men Rally |
| 20-26 | People Search and Scripture Distribution |
| 21 | Ministers' Conference |
| 28 | Ministers' Conference |
| NOVE | MBER, 1985 |
| 2 | Singles Fellowship |
| 4 | Baptist Women World Day of Prayer |
| 4 | Ministers' Conference |
| 9 | State RA Fellowship Luncheon |
| 11 | Ministers' Conference |
| 12 | |
| | Small S.S. Training Conference - Marshall Road |
| 14 | Small S.S. Training Conference - Amboy |
| 18 | |
| 05 | Arkansas Baptist State Convention - Ouachita |
| 25 | Ministers' Conference |
| 25 | 'M' Night - Church Training |
| 28-29 | Thanksgiving, office closed |
| DECE | MBER, 1985 |
| 2 | Ministers' Conference |
| 5 | |
| 7 | Singles Fellowship |
| 9 | Executive Board Christmas Dinner |
| 16 | Ministers' Conference |
| 24-26 | Christmas, office closed |
| IANU | ARY, 1986 |
| 4 | Singles Fellowship |
| | Ministers' Conference |
| 12 | Associational Church Media Organization |
| | Ministers' Conference |
| | Ministers' Conference |
| | Church Media/Library Conference - Central |
| 27-28 | State Evangelism Conference |
| | State Planned Growth in Giving Conference |
| | State Filance Officer in Orting Conference |
| FEBRU | JARY, 1986 |
| 1 | Singles Fellowship |
| 3 | Jay Strack Crusade Banquet |
| 3 | Ministers' Conference |
| 10 | Ministers' Conference |

| 15 | Associational Part-time Director Music Workshop |
|-------|---|
| 16 | Ministers' Conference |
| 17-18 | Sunday School Training School |
| 24 | Good News America Rally and Training Session |
| | |
| MARC | H, 1986 |
| 1 | Singles Fellowship |
| 3 | Ministers' Conference |
| 9 | Bible Drills & Speaker Tournament |
| 10 | Ministers' Conference |
| | Executive Board |
| 14-15 | Baptist Men Fellowship |
| 17 | Ministers' Conference |
| 18-19 | |
| | il 6 - Good News America Simultaneous Revivals |
| 24 | Revival Fellowship Breakfast |
| 28 | State Youth Convention |
| 31 | Revival Fellowship Breakfast |
| | |
| APRIL | , 1986 |
| 1-6 | Good News Revivals |
| 5 | Singles Fellowship |
| 7 | Ministers' Conference |
| 13 | Associational Church Media Organization |
| 14 | Ministers' Conference |
| 14-15 | Church Training Workshop for new teachers |
| | Good News America, Indiana Revivals |
| 24 | Vacation Bible School Clinics |
| 25-26 | |
| 28 | Ministers' Conference |
| MAY, | 1986 |
| 3 | Singles Fellowship |
| 3 | S.S. Training - "Introduction to the Bible" |
| 5 | Associational PGG Conference |
| 5 | Ministers' Conference |
| 8 | Senior Adult Activity, Mills Valley |
| 12 | Ministers' Conference |
| 17 | S.S. Training - "A Guide to Standard S.S. Work" |
| 19 | Ministers' Conference |
| 19-25 | ASSOCIATIONAL EMPHASIS WEEK |
| JUNE, | 1986 |
| 7 | Singles Fellowship |
| 7-9 | WMU Annual Meeting-Atlanta |
| 10-12 | Southern Baptist Convention-Atlanta |
| | Executive Board |
| 23 | Planned Growth in Giving Conference |
| 23-31 | Associational RA Mission trip |
| -0.04 | a many amparents and a manufact, of the |

| 986 | |
|---|--|
| | |
| | |
| Budget Planning Seminar | |
| Г 1986 | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| The Charles Filman, Fam Conscience | |
| IBER, 1986 | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| Associational Evangelism Rally | |
| Ministers' Conference | |
| Executive Board | |
| Jay Strack Crusade | |
| | |
| Ministers' Conference | |
| | |
| NUNCET 1007 00 | |
| BUDGE1 1985-80 | |
| "ASSISTING OUR CHURCHES" | |
| SISTING OUR CHURCHES THROUGH MISSIONS Local Church Aid | 1 000 00 |
| Baptist Student Union Indiana Link-Up Good News America - Indiana AMAR (Amazon-Arkansas Partnership Missions) Disaster Relief Associational Strategy Planning | .8,368.00 .6,000.00 .1,000.00 .1,550.00 600.00 |
| Baptist Student Union Indiana Link-Up Good News America - Indiana AMAR (Amazon-Arkansas Partnership Missions) Disaster Relief | .8,368.00 .6,000.00 .1,000.00 .1,550.00 600.00 300.00 |
| Baptist Student Union Indiana Link-Up Good News America - Indiana AMAR (Amazon-Arkansas Partnership Missions) Disaster Relief Associational Strategy Planning | .8,368.00 .6,000.00 .1,000.00 .1,550.00 600.00 300.00 |
| Baptist Student Union Indiana Link-Up Good News America - Indiana AMAR (Amazon-Arkansas Partnership Missions) Disaster Relief Associational Strategy Planning TAL MISSIONS MINISTRIES SISTING OUR CHURCHES THROUGH PROGRAM | .8,368.00 .6,000.00 .1,000.00 .1,550.00 600.00 300.00 |
| Baptist Student Union Indiana Link-Up Good News America - Indiana AMAR (Amazon-Arkansas Partnership Missions) Disaster Relief Associational Strategy Planning TAL MISSIONS MINISTRIES SISTING OUR CHURCHES THROUGH PROGRAM | .8,368.00 .6,000.00 .1,000.00 .1,550.00 600.00 300.00 |
| Baptist Student Union Indiana Link-Up Good News America - Indiana AMAR (Amazon-Arkansas Partnership Missions) Disaster Relief Associational Strategy Planning TAL MISSIONS MINISTRIES SISTING OUR CHURCHES THROUGH PROGRAM RVICES Sunday School Church Training | .8,368.00 .6,000.00 .1,000.00 .1,550.00 600.00 300.00 MS AND \$1,860.00 580.00 |
| Baptist Student Union Indiana Link-Up Good News America - Indiana AMAR (Amazon-Arkansas Partnership Missions) Disaster Relief Associational Strategy Planning TAL MISSIONS MINISTRIES SISTING OUR CHURCHES THROUGH PROGRAM RVICES Sunday School Church Training | .8,368.00 .6,000.00 .1,000.00 .1,550.00 600.00 300.00 MS AND \$1,860.00 580.00 |
| Baptist Student Union Indiana Link-Up Good News America - Indiana AMAR (Amazon-Arkansas Partnership Missions) Disaster Relief Associational Strategy Planning TAL MISSIONS MINISTRIES SISTING OUR CHURCHES THROUGH PROGRAM RVICES Sunday School Church Training Woman's Missionary Union | .8,368.00 .6,000.00 .1,000.00 .1,550.00 600.00 300.00 9018.00 MS AND \$1,860.00 580.00 |
| Baptist Student Union Indiana Link-Up Good News America - Indiana AMAR (Amazon-Arkansas Partnership Missions) Disaster Relief Associational Strategy Planning TAL MISSIONS MINISTRIES SISTING OUR CHURCHES THROUGH PROGRAM RVICES Sunday School Church Training Woman's Missionary Union Brotherhood | .8,368.00 .6,000.00 .1,000.00 .1,550.00 600.00 300.00 9018.00 MS AND \$1,860.00 580.00 560.00 |
| Baptist Student Union Indiana Link-Up Good News America - Indiana AMAR (Amazon-Arkansas Partnership Missions) Disaster Relief Associational Strategy Planning TAL MISSIONS MINISTRIES SISTING OUR CHURCHES THROUGH PROGRAM RVICES Sunday School Church Training Woman's Missionary Union | .8,368.00 .6,000.00 .1,000.00 .1,550.00 600.00 300.00 9018.00 MS AND \$1,860.00 580.00 560.00 .1,025.00 |
| Baptist Student Union Indiana Link-Up Good News America - Indiana AMAR (Amazon-Arkansas Partnership Missions) Disaster Relief Associational Strategy Planning TAL MISSIONS MINISTRIES SISTING OUR CHURCHES THROUGH PROGRAM RVICES Sunday School Church Training Woman's Missionary Union Brotherhood Music Youth | .8,368.00 .6,000.00 .1,000.00 .1,550.00 600.00 300.00 9018.00 MS AND \$1,860.00 580.00 560.00 150.00 150.00 |
| Baptist Student Union Indiana Link-Up Good News America - Indiana AMAR (Amazon-Arkansas Partnership Missions) Disaster Relief Associational Strategy Planning TAL MISSIONS MINISTRIES SISTING OUR CHURCHES THROUGH PROGRAM RVICES Sunday School Church Training Woman's Missionary Union Brotherhood Music | .8,368.00 .6,000.00 .1,000.00 .1,550.00 300.00 300.00 390.00 580.00 580.00 560.00 150.00 150.00 150.00 |
| Baptist Student Union Indiana Link-Up Good News America - Indiana AMAR (Amazon-Arkansas Partnership Missions) Disaster Relief Associational Strategy Planning TAL MISSIONS MINISTRIES SISTING OUR CHURCHES THROUGH PROGRAM RVICES Sunday School Church Training Woman's Missionary Union Brotherhood Music Youth Associational Media Organization | .8,368.00 .6,000.00 .1,000.00 .1,550.00 300.00 300.00 300.00 580.00 580.00 560.00 150.00 150.00 425.00 575.00 |
| Baptist Student Union Indiana Link-Up Good News America - Indiana AMAR (Amazon-Arkansas Partnership Missions) Disaster Relief Associational Strategy Planning TAL MISSIONS MINISTRIES SISTING OUR CHURCHES THROUGH PROGRAM RVICES Sunday School Church Training Woman's Missionary Union Brotherhood Music Youth Associational Media Organization Senior Adults Ministers' Conference | .8,368.00 .6,000.00 .1,000.00 .1,550.00 600.00 300.00 300.00 580.00 580.00 1,025.00 1,005.00 425.00 575.00 300.00 |
| Baptist Student Union Indiana Link-Up Good News America - Indiana AMAR (Amazon-Arkansas Partnership Missions) Disaster Relief Associational Strategy Planning TAL MISSIONS MINISTRIES SISTING OUR CHURCHES THROUGH PROGRAM RVICES Sunday School Church Training Woman's Missionary Union Brotherhood Music Youth Associational Media Organization Senior Adults | .8,368.00 .6,000.00 .1,000.00 .1,550.00 .600.00 .300.00 .19,018.00 .580.00 560.00 .1,025.00 .1,005.00 .425.00 575.00 300.00 .1,825.00 |
| | Singles Fellowship Associational Church Media Organization Budget Planning Seminar I, 1986 Singles Fellowship Senior Adult "How To" Conference New Church Annuity Plan Conference IBER, 1986 WMU Training, Immanuel Singles Fellowship Church Annuity Plan Seminar Associational Evangelism Rally Ministers' Conference Executive Board Jay Strack Crusade State Sunday School Convention Ministers' Conference BUDGET 1985-86 "ASSISTING OUR CHURCHES" USTING OUR CHURCHES THROUGH MISSIONS |

| 13. Leadership Training | |
|--|--|
| 14. Leadership Miscellaneous | 250.00 |
| 13. Leadership Training | |
| • | |
| TOTAL PROGRAMS AND SERVICE | MINISTRIES\$11,930.00 |
| III. ASSISTING OUR CHURCHES. | THROUGH A RETREAT |
| CENTER | |
| 1. Operating Expense | \$4,000.00 |
| 2. Groundsman Expenses | 4,000.00 |
| 3. Maintenance | |
| 4. Improvements | 4,000.00 |
| 5. Debt Retirement | 19,800.00 |
| TOTAL MILLS VALLEY RETREAT | CENTER\$34,300.00 |
| IV. ASSISTING OUR CHURCHES TI | HROUGH PERSONNEL |
| 1. Salary | |
| 2. Annuity | 1 586 00 |
| 3. Health Insurance | 1 853 00 |
| 4. Christmas Bonus | |
| 5. Vacation Supply | 200.00 |
| 5. Vacation Supply6. Social Security | 1,333.00 |
| TOTAL PERSONNEL MINISTRIES | \$21,065.00 |
| | |
| V. ASSISTING OUR CHURCHESTI SERVICES | |
| 1. Annual Meeting | \$200.00 |
| 2. Arkansas Baptist Newsmagazine . | |
| 3. Printing of Annual | |
| 4. Postage | 1,000.00 |
| 5. Office Supplies | 700.00 |
| 6. Equipment Maintenance and Repa 7. Executive Board | ir1,000.00 |
| 7. Executive Board | 250.00 |
| 8. Miscellaneous | |
| 9. Annual Audit | 750.00 |
| TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICE | CES\$5,600.00 |
| VI. ASSISTING OUR CHURCHEST | HROUGH BUILDINGS AND |
| GROUNDS | the state of the same of the s |
| 1. Insurance | \$2,108.00 |
| Utilities/Telephone | 2,400.00 |
| 5. Office Building Maintenance | 1,000.00 |
| TOTAL BUILDINGS AND GROUND | S\$5,508.00 |
| TOTAL BUDGET | \$07.491.00 |
| TO THE DODOLL THE THE TANK THE | ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, |

CONSTITUTION

Adopted October 17, 1961

(Section 8 (a) Amended October 15, 1963) (Section 5 Amended October 14, 1968)

1. NAME

The name of this association shall be the North Pulaski Baptist Association, cooperating with the Arkansas Baptist State Convention and the Southern Baptist Convention.

2. PURPOSE

The purpose of this association shall be to promote Christian fellowship and cooperation among the churches affiliated with the association to uphold the doctrines and principles of our Baptist faith and to encourage the churches to be loyal to and practice these doctrines and principles; to promote the preaching and teaching of God's Word, the enlisting and training of all Christians for service; to promote missions, benevolence, stewardship, Christian education, and the winning of all men to Christ to the ends of the earth. To co-operate with the Arkansas Baptist State Convention and the Southern Baptist Convention in a world missions program.

3. MEMBERSHIP

The body shall be composed of messengers elected from the churches and missions affiliated with the body. When such messengers are approved by the association they shall be seated and entitled to participate in the affairs of the body. Each church shall be entitled to three messengers for the first fifty members, and one additional messenger for each fifty members above the first fifty, provided that no church shall be entitled to more than ten messengers.

4. ARTICLES OF FAITH

The Articles of Faith set forth in New Hampshire Confession as the doctrinal beliefs of the church shall be the doctrines adopted by this body.

5. OFFICERS

The officers of the Association shall be moderator, moderator-elect, clerk, treasurer and historian. These officers shall be nominated and elected by the association, preferably before the last session of the annual meeting. They shall serve until the close of the following annual session of the association or until their successors shall be elected and installed. Election shall be by secret ballot unless another plan is adopted by unanimous consent. The term of moderator shall be for one year. The moderator-elect shall serve as assistant to the moderator for one year and shall at the time of the annual association meeting assume the office of moderator. The association will at that time elect a new moderator-elect. The duties of these officers shall be those usually incumbent upon such officers.

If the association employs a superintendent of missions and/or an educational director, these workers shall be considered as officers of the association. Such additional officers shall be elected as the association shall deem necessary to its most effective work.

6. AUTHORITY

The association is an autonomous body and therefore reserves the right to determine its own policies and direct its own business; it may refuse to seat messengers who are not in fellowship or doctrinal agreement with the body, or whose churches are not. However, this body shall never exercise any authority over, or give direction to, any church or churches which are affiliated with it or which may have been affiliated with it; but the association will stand ready to lend any assistance or counsel to any church making request for such help.

7. ORGANIZATIONS

This body shall encourage and promote such associational organizations as Sunday School, Training Union, Woman's Missionary Union, Brotherhood, music, library, and other organizations which are in keeping with the purpose of the association, with their full staffs of officers and programs necessary for the promotion of the work. The chief officer of each organization shall be elected, or approved by the association and shall function as an officer of the association.

8. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

The Association shall have an executive committee consisting of the pastor of each church (where he is a member of the church) and one lay member from each church. Nominations for membership in the executive committee may be made by the church, but members must be elected by the association. The officers of the association, namely moderator, moderator-elect, clerk, treasurer, and historian, shall be ex-officio members of the executive committee and should serve as respective officers of the committee, unless the association directs otherwise. All other officers and chairmen of standing committees are to become ex-officio members of the executive committee. Ex-officio members will not have the right to vote unless they are also members of the executive committee elected as representatives of their respective churches.

The executive committee shall attend to all matters of the association between sessions; promote all progress authorized by the association; and carry out all directives given by the association. It shall make an annual report to the association of all work carried on and all finances handled. The executive committee shall not have the power to create or initiate any new work or project not contained in the reports and recommendations of the previous meeting of

the association.

The executive committee shall hold regular monthly or quarterly meetings.

The executive committee shall not have power to entitle a church to affiliation with the association or have representation on the executive committee, but may invite a church to sit with it in counsel without vote, pending the seating of the messengers of that church by the association.

8. (a) The legal title to all property owned by this Association, both real and personal, shall be held in the name of the designated trustees, which shall be vested in them by virtue of their office and which shall be transmitted to their successors. The Trustees shall be three in number and shall be named by the Association to serve for a term of one year or until their successors shall have been named and qualified. In the event a vacancy should occur by reason of the failure of the Association to make such selection, by death, by disability, by removal from the community or otherwise, the Executive Committee may fill the vacancy. By direction of the Association, or of the Executive Committee,

the trustees shall be clothed with authority to act on behalf of the Association in the acquisition and disposition of Associational property, and specifically shall have authority to execute notes, bonds, debentures, deeds of conveyance, mortgages, pledges and other security instruments and any and all related documents incidental thereto; and to represent the Association in all legal matters. All persons dealing with said trustees may rely upon any written resolution duly adopted by the Association or the Executive Committee, directing and authorizing the trustees to act in its behalf, and a certified copy of any such resolution duly executed by the Associational moderator and the clerk shall be conclusive evidence thereof.

9. MEETINGS

The association shall hold annual meetings of the body at such time and place as it may determine. The executive committee may have power to change the stated time and/or place of the annual meeting in case of emergency or necessity. The association may hold such quarterly meetings as are deemed wise for the promotion of its work. It shall promote such regular meetings of its worker's council, its promotional organizations, and its standing committees as shall prove most effective for carrying out the total purpose of the association.

10. COMMITTEES

The association shall have the following standing committees named by the moderator and his officers before the close of the annual session to serve until the close of the next annual session, namely, program committee, nominating committee, credentials committee, budget committee, and such additional standing committees as seem needed. All organizations of the association shall name their own committees.

11. AMENDMENTS

This constitution may be amended at any regular annual session of the association by a two-thirds majority of the messengers present, provided notice of such change has been given at the previous annual meeting and provided it is read in the first session of the annual meeting and voted on before the last session.

By Laws

(Section 2 amended October 11, 1971)

 In parliamentary procedure the body shall be governed by ROBERT'S' RULES OF ORDER or KERFOOT'S PARLIAMENTARY LAW.

The fiscal year for the association shall be from the first day of October to the last day of September inclusive. Annual reports to the association shall

cover this period.

3. The annual meeting of the association shall be in the month of October. The exact days and place shall be recommended by the nominating committee, or other committee authorized by the association, and approved by the body. The executive committee may be authorized to make such adjustment in the time and place of the annual meeting as may become necessary because of the circumstances which develop after the close of the annual meeting of the whole body.

4. All officers of the association must be members of churches within the association, in good standing, and recognized for their knowledge of a loyalty to Southern Baptist doctrines and programs.

5. Duties of the officers shall be as follows:

THE MODERATOR shall call to order and preside over the meetings of the association and the executive committee, and direct the affairs of the association in an orderly manner and Christian spirit. (He may for good reason ask other officers or members of the body to preside at times.)

The MODERATOR-ELECT may, if the moderator so directs, preside over the sessions of the association council. He shall preside over other meetings in the absence of the moderator and shall assist the moderator in such ways as he may direct. The moderator-elect will have the privilege of attending the

assembly of his choice as preparation for the office of moderator.

The CLERK shall keep a full and accurate record of all business of the association and the executive committee, and of all recommendations of the associational council. At each meeting he shall be prepared to read all minutes of the previous meeting. All records for at least one year shall be on hand at each meeting. They shall be kept in a fireproof safe between meetings.

The TREASURER shall receive all funds of and for the association, not otherwise designated, shall disburse all funds in accordance with the adopted associational budget or the specific instructions of the association and upon receipt of a bill or voucher properly authorized. He shall keep accurate records of all monies received, with sources and designations of same. He shall make reports to the regular meetings of the executive committee and annual meeting of the association and have the same approved. The executive committee shall have the treasurer's reports audited at the close of the fiscal year, and report the same to the annual association, for approval.

The HISTORIAN shall write in orderly form the events of the association, beginning with its organization. The association should request the churches and individuals who may possess historical information about the association to make it accessible to the historian. He shall make record of current events of each fiscal year and read his annual chapter to the annual meeting of the association for adoption. These records shall be kept in fireproof safe or vault.

6. The following associational organizations shall be maintained and promoted by the association for the benefit of the work in the churches: associational Sunday School organization, associational Training Union, associational Woman's Missionary Union, associational Brotherhood, associational music organization, associational Church Library Council, and such other as may be deemed wise for the attainment of the objectives of the association. All officers of the organizations shall be members of churches affiliated with the association and in good standing.

Unless the association shall direct otherwise, the chief officers of the organizations shall be chosen by their respective organizations, submitted to the nominating committee of the association, and elected or approved by the association. Their duties shall be understood to be in line with the functions set forth in the promotional literature for their respective organizations, as produced or approved by the state or Convention-wide agencies functioning in a like area.

7. The following committees, other than the standing and special committees, shall be maintained by the association as needed for promotion of its work among the churches: committee on evangelism, missions committee, and such

other committees as may be needed. The chairman of these committees shall be elected or appointed by the association, and other committee members shall be chosen in number and manner designated by the association and in accord with the needs of the work. The qualifications required for members of such committees shall be the same as for all other officers, and their duties shall be prescribed by the association.

8. All associational organizations and regular committees shall make reports to the regular meetings of the executive committee and/or to the association. The committee shall exercise authority over these organizations and committees only to the extent of determining whether they are working within the bounds of the organizational programs as approved by the association.

9. A place shall be made on the order of business of the association for

miscellaneous business at each session of the association.

10. A sermon on doctrines and one on missions shall be provided at each annual meeting. Addresses on assigned topics relating to phases of our Baptist

work shall be provided for by the program committee.

11. Messengers to the association shall be accorded equal rights and privileges of the floor, provided each messenger who desires to speak shall rise, address the moderator, and be recognized before he begins to speak. No messenger shall be entitled to speak on any one subject more than twice until other messengers desiring to speak have been heard. Upon request of a messenger, or by consent of the body, the moderator may invite a visitor to speak during a discussion.

12. The by-laws may be amended at any regular session of the association by a majority vote of messengers present, provided such amendment has been read to the body not later than the second session, and is voted on before the

last session.

COMPOSITION AND DUTIES OF THE ASSOCIATIONAL MISSIONS COMMITTEE

Section 1. The Association in Annual meeting, through the Nominating Committee, shall elect a standing committee, known as the Missions Committee. This Committee shall be composed of NINE members. Members of the Missions Committee shall serve for a term of THREE years. Each year THREE members shall complete their terms and shall not be eligible for re-election for a period of at least one year.

Section 2. The Officers of the Association and the elected Associational Organization leaders, shall be ex-officio members of the Committee with all

rights of discussion and voting.

Section 3. The Missions Committee shall have the responsibility of selecting and nominating any paid agents of the Association, and to recommend their employment to the Executive Board in regular meetings, or properly called special meetings.

Section 4. The duties of the Missions Committee shall be as follows:

(1) To plan a program of mission work for the Association. This is to be an active and aggressive program of planning. This committee should present a challenging and progressive program of work.

(2) To see that the plans for Associational work are promoted effectively.

(3) To plan a program of benevolences. This should be a well thought out

program including all such needs. Plans for promoting the activities should be initiated by this committee.

(4) To plan a comprehensive program with regard to Christian Education. This committee should ascertain the needed projects, set the emphases, and

actively promote the work.

(5) To correlate the activities and projects of the Association with the adopted cooperative program. This committee should actively work toward the end of keeping all our Baptist programs under direct supervision in cooperation with the cooperative program plan. These projects should be clearly thought through and planned in connection with the budget committee each year.

(6) To work toward the establishment of new units of mission work in the Association. To facilitate this phase of the work the Chairman of the Missions Committee shall appoint a special committee of THREE from the membership of the Missions Committee. This shall be known as the Missions and Survey

Committee. The duties of the committee shall be:

(a) To survey the entire Association to determine the areas where new churches or missions should be established, and to locate property in

such areas suitable for building sites.

(b) To recommend to the Missions Committee expenditures toward securing such property. The Missions Committee will then study their findings and recommendations and bring to the Executive Board for final action those projects they endorse.

(c) To solicit the assistance of sponsoring churches in establishing work in

areas which have been approved by the Executive Board.

(d) To assist and advise all groups desiring to establish Baptist Churches and Missions in the territorial limits of North Pulaski Baptist Association to the end that all such works may secure the most desirable and strategic locations to serve the people of this association.

(e) To survey areas to be served by each proposed new work and recommend to the Missions Committee the nature and extent of any assistance that the Association should provide in each case. The Missions Committee would in turn study their recommendation and submit to the

Executive Board a final recommendation in each instance.

(f) To recommend to the Missions Committee all salary supplements to pastors of missions and needy churches. Requests shall be made in writing on a standard form. Commitments for supplements shall be made in writing on a standard form. Commitments for supplements shall be made for periods not to exceed one year. They may be renewed by recommendation of the Committee in deserving cases. Maximum aid will be limited to three years. After the first year the aid shall be reduced 25% of the original amount for each following year.

(g) That all recommendations of the missions committee concerning pastoral aid and disposition of property be published one month prior to presentation to the Executive Board on the Associational page of the

Arkansas Baptist State Paper.

(h) Regarding Pioneer Mission Work, it is recommended that any approval of aid of Pioneer Missions also have the approval of the Home Mission Board.

(7) This Committee shall never exercise any authority over the churches. Its sole function shall be that of advising the local congregation, desiring to

establish a new work, in the matter of securing the most strategic location and assist them in securing the sponsorship of a mother church, if desirable. Any group desiring association assistance in securing property and for Pastor's salary supplements would be expected to counsel with this committee in locating their work. If a church forms spontaneously or a local church establishes a new mission without counselling with the Missions and Survey Committee, no attempt will be made to tell them they cannot do so. The Association must then decide whether or not to welcome the new church into the fellowship.

(8) The Missions Committee should correlate the activity of the Associational organizations. Plans should be made together so as to avoid conflicts.

(9) The Chairman of the Missions Committee will appoint committees within the committee when such are needed to carry out the duties of the Missions Committee with regard to the above items.

REGISTERED MESSENGERS

AMBOY — Rev. Garland Brackett, Thelma Turner, Ruby V. Lacy, Virginia

Huffman, Tracy Mims

BARING CROSS — Rev. Jerry Hogan, Linda Hogan, Elaine Henry, Val Henry, Doyne Lee, Roy V. Cook, Jr., Louis Criswell, Jim Graddy, Vanteen Graddy, John Baw

BAYOU METO - J. A. Beene, Marileigh Jeffers

BEREA — Rev. Warren Lieblong, Willie Bryant, Myrtle Bryant, Shirley Munnerlyn

BETHANY - Rev. Al Cullum, Robert Barger, Glenda Arman, Christine

Martin, Gary Arman, Jim Martin, Ruby Harris

CALVARY — Rev. Paul McClung, Linda McClung, Finis Kirby, Carolyn Stringfellow, Morris Jackson, Gail Smith, Vaughn Bennett, Lucille Davenport, Donna Waldorf

CEDAR HEIGHTS - Rev. Rudy Davis, Charles Wallace, Dale Sullivan,

Cleadious Sullivan

CENTRAL — Dr. Ronald Ford, Greg Jackson, David Steele, Geneva Saults, Bernie Bjorkman, Charles Ratcliff, Urbie Ratcliff

CHAPEL HILL — Rev. Lee Lawson, Jim Throgmorton, Ruby Throgmorton CRYSTAL VALLEY — Rev. V. C. Wickliffe, Fern Wickliffe, Elton Flynn, Mrs. Clarence Flynn, John R. Reed, Thula Reed, Bill Izard, Nancy Izard

FORTY SEVENTH STREET — Geraldine Ginn, Nancy Elliott, Louise Garrison, Billie Vint, Peggy Pearson, Ross Roberts, Doug Faith

GETHSEMANE — Rev. K. Alvin Pitt, Randy Granderson, Larry Safrit, Sheila Safrit, Pat Bailey, Ava Fitzgerald, Herman Vaughn, Louise Vaughn

GRAVEL RIDGE, FIRST — Rev. Carel Norman, Bob Barnett, Tom Collie, C. L. Phillips, Juanita Phillips, Roy A. Cline

GRAVES MEMORIAL — Rev. James Thomason, Becky Thomason, Ralph Shannon, Blanche Shannon

HIGHWAY - Burton Perry, Freida Good

INDIANHEAD LAKE — John Begley, Vi Begley, Eva Bollen, Jean Harrison, Gail Hawkins

JACKSONVILLE, FIRST — Dr. Harvey Webb, Don Parks, Dr. Leroy Stringfield, Mrs. Robert Cole, Mabel Lamb

JACKSONVILLE, SECOND - Rev. Ron Raines

LEVY — Rev. Otto Brown, Craig Bradley, Allen T. Speer, Gary Glover, Charles Sewell, M. A. Johnson, Ambra Johnson, W. J. Waymack, Doris Waymack

MARSHALL ROAD — Oscar Beckham, Bruce Story, Michael Sawyer

MILITARY ROAD — Rev. Holland T. Ball, John Hughes, Mrs. Gary Misner, Mary Shelton, Carol Kendall, Gene Hughes

NORTH LITTLE ROCK, FIRST — Rev. Paul Daniel, Rodger Carlson, Robert A. Hall, Dean Wilkerson, Bill Kerr, Sue Kerr, Vickie Davis, Elva Edwards

OAKWOOD - Rev. Lonnie Autry, Daniel W. Fye, Norma Fye

PARK HILL - Dr. Cary Heard, Jimmie Sheffield

PIKE AVENUE — Rev. Lex H. Eaker, Kathy Williford, Clay Porter, Danny Williford

REMOUNT — Rev. Tim McMinn, Donna McMinn, Bud Hill, Anita Hill, Linda Lord, Linda Dove, Provina Otto

RUNYAN, FIRST — Rev. Eugene Ryan, Gene Naramore, Effie Hanks, Fred Waldrop

SHERWOOD, FIRST — Crawford Welch, Jim Shirley, Barbara Shirley, Bob Frasier, Ray Huey, Mable Seelinger, Janet Holmes, Ruby Ratcliff, Ella Mae Conrad

SIXTEENTH STREET — Rev. Robert Rainwater, O. H. Purifoy, Chester Sitton

STANFILL — Ed Yearber, Cathy Yearber

SYLVAN HILLS, FIRST — Rev. Don Moseley, Rick Smith, Betty Haynie, Alyce Polos, Faye Downs

UNITY - Rev. Jack P. Kwok, Wayne Pickens, Elaine Pickens

ZION HILL — Rev. Richard Avey, Melanie Avey, Carl Robinson, Louise Robinson

PROCEEDINGS

of the TWENTY-FOURTH ANNUAL SESSION NORTH PULASKI BAPTIST ASSOCIATION OCTOBER 14, 1985

AFTERNOON SESSION

1. The Twenty-Fourth Annual Session of the North Pulaski Baptist Association met with the First Baptist Church, Sherwood, October 14, 1985. The meeting was called to order by the Moderator, Tim McMinn, at 2:30 p.m.

2. Rodger Carlson, Associational Music Director, led the messengers in singing "To God be the Glory" and "Victory in Jesus." Peggy Pearson was the accompanist on the piano.

3. Rudy Davis, pastor of Cedar Heights Baptist Church, brought devotional thoughts from Philippians 1:1-11 and offered prayer.

4. Michael Anders, pastor of the host church, welcomed the messengers.

5. The chairman of the Credentials Committee, Paul McClung, moved that all who knew themselves to be registered as duly elected messengers constitute the body of the Twenty-Fourth Annual Session. Motion was seconded and carried. There were 169 registered messengers.

6. The program as printed was adopted as the order of business.

7. Allen Speer, Minister of Music and Youth at Levy church, and Paul Daniel, Pastor of North Little Rock, First church, were recognized as new staff in the past year.

8. The Executive Board Report was brought by Tim McMinn who moved its

approval. The motion was seconded and approved.

Geneva Saults moved the approval of the Financial Statement as printed.

Motion was seconded and approved.

- 10. Ozzie Berryhill moved the approval of the Brotherhood report as printed and he and Gary Misner spoke to the report. Motion was seconded and carried.
- 11. Craig Bradley moved the adoption of the Sunday School report and spoke to the report. Motion was seconded and carried.

12. The WMU report was adopted as printed. Alyce Polos, WMU Director

spoke to the report.

13. The Church Training report was brought by Mike Martin who moved its

adoption. Motion was seconded and carried.

- 14. Rodger Carlson moved the adoption of the Music report and Bob Barnett the in-coming Music Director spoke to the report. Motion was seconded and carried.
- 15. Randy Granderson moved the adoption of the Youth report as printed. Motion was seconded and carried.

16. The Singles report was brought by Peggy Pearson who moved its

adoption. Motion was seconded and carried.

17. Mickey Anders moved the adoption of the Evangelism Report and stressed the People Search and Bible Distribution to be held Sunday, October 20. Each person attending was given a scripture portion and asked to give it away. A film presentation on "Good News, America" was viewed by the messengers.

18. Jimmie Sheffield spoke to the Stewardship report and moved its

adoption. Motion seconded and carried.

19. Ron Ford, chairman of the Nominating Committee brought the following nominations:

| Sunday School Director |
|--|
| Church Training Director Mike Martin |
| Brotherhood DirectorOzzie Berryhill |
| WMU Director |
| Music DirectorBob Barnett |
| Youth Director |
| Senior Adult Director Bobby Shows |
| Single Adult Director |
| TACMO Director |
| Evangelism DirectorMichael Anders |
| Stewardship DirectorJimmie Sheffield |
| Missions Committee, terms to expire 1988 |

Michael Anders, Martha Dewbre, Eugene Ryan The report of the Nominating Committee was approved.

20. Holland Ball brought the Time, Place, Preacher Report:

Time — October 20, 1986

Place — Marshall Road Baptist Church, Jacksonville

Annual Sermon — Cliff Hutchins Alternate — James Thomason

The report was approved.

21. Jim Shirley moved the adoption of the Senior Adult report as printed. Motion was seconded and carried.

22. Motion was made and carried that the Media Organization report be approved as printed.

23. There was no miscellaneous business in the period set aside.

24. The moderator stated that we were running ahead of schedule and that we would take a fifteen-minute break.

25. Rodger Carlson led the messengers in singing "Showers of Blessing" and "Revive Us Again." The North Pulaski Singers brought two numbers: "Shut Te

Do" and "It's Happening Now."

26. Baptist Family and Child Care representative, David Perry, brought a report from that service. He thanked the churches of the Association for their support and suggested ways that we might be involved.

27. The Christian Civic Foundation was presented by the Executive Director, John Finn, who spoke about the proliferation of pornography and

how we can help to get rid of it.

28. Jim Tilman, Development Director for Southern Baptist College. brought a report stating that they had 26 in their first senior class. Their theme is "Campus of Christian Purpose."

29. A moment of silent prayer was observed to change the mood from

reports to the worship time of the program.

- 30. Following a congregation hymn, "His Name is Wonderful", the North Pulaski Singers brought two numbers: "What Manner of Man is This", and "The Next Time He Comes."
- 31. Dr. Don Moore, Executive Director of the Arkansas Baptist State Convention, brought the message entitled "One More Year, Lord, Just One More Year." He used the scripture passage from Luke 13:1-9 and stressed our accountability to produce fruit.

32. The moderator called on the host pastor to give direction for the fellowship meal to follow and to adjourn the afternoon session with prayer.

EVENING SESSION

33. Following a mini-concert by the sanctuary choir of the First Baptist Church of North Little Rock, the evening session was called to order and Rodger Carlson led the messengers in singing "Higher Ground."

34. Jerry Hogan, pastor of Baring Cross church, read I John 1:1-4 and led in

35. Dan McCauley, BSU Director at UALR, brought a slide presentation showing the work of the BSU at the four campuses in this area and thanking us

for the support to the work.

36. Bob Stagg, Professor of Religion at Ouachita Baptist University, brought the report of that institution. Ouachita is celebrating its 100th year with the theme, "Academic Excellence, Our Tradition - Our Vision". Professor Stagg also made a presentation of the Associational Scholarship made available through Ouachita to Michelle Cain from Remount church.

37. Ron Ford, chairman of the Nominating Committee, moved the election of the Executive Board Lay Members as nominated by the churches. Motion was seconded and carried. Members are listed at the front of this Annual.

38. Mickey Anders nominated Jimmie Sheffield of Park Hill church as Moderator-Elect. Motion was made and carried that nominations cease and Mr. Sheffield be elected by acclamation.

39. The following resolution was approved:

WHEREAS: The North Pulaski Baptist Association is meeting in its Twenty-Fourth Annual Session at the First Baptist Church, Sherwood. THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: that we express our appreciation

to the pastor, Dr. Michael Anders, his staff and wonderful church for the genuine hospitality and cooperation in hosting the meeting.

40. Following a moment of silent prayer, Paul Daniel led in prayer in memory of those who have gone to be with the Lord this past year.

41. The messengers were led in singing "I Love to Tell the Story".

42. Roy Cook, chairman of the Mills Valley Retreat Committee, gave a slide presentation showing the grounds and the inside of the lodge at Mills Valley. A recommendation was presented from the committee to purchase a 14x52 mobile home at a cost of \$11,900. to be set up at Mills Valley for a caretaker residence. A \$1,000. down payment will be made and the balance to be paid over 15 years at \$170.00 per month. This will include insurance, taxes, etc. The monthly payment can be handled from the present budget and plans are to pay off the balance after the lodge is debt free in 1988. Motion was made, seconded and carried to allow the trustees to enter into this agreement.

43. Lee Lawson, chairman of the Associational Strategy Planning Committee, brought a report from the committee. (See report in the Report Section)

Motion was made and carried to accept the report.

44. The Mills Valley Retreat Committee presented goals for three to five years and beyond to be approved as guidelines for the committees in the future. Motion was made and carried to accept these goals and work toward their accomplishment. (See goals in Report Section)

45. Jimmie Sheffield, chairman of the budget committee, brought the 1985-86 budget of \$97,421. for approval. Motion was made and carried to

accept the budget as presented. (See budget at front of Annual)

46. There was no miscellaneous business in the period set aside. Announcement was made inviting the people to the Harvest Happening at Rainbow House on November 14.

47. Harvey Webb read from Acts 4:23-33 and led in prayer.

48. The sanctuary choir of the Levy Baptist Church, under the direction of Allen Speer, sang three numers: "Great Is the Lord", "Come, Every Soul", and "He Died For Me." They were accompanied by pianist, Bobbilyn Mitchell, and

organist, Violet Ray.

49. Otto Brown, pastor of the Levy Baptist Church, brought the Annual Sermon entitled "When the Church Prays." Using the scripture previously read from Acts he stated that when the church prays (1) the presence of the Lord is perceived, (2) the power of the Lord is received, and (3) the purpose of God is achieved. He led in prayer following the message.

50. Moderator Tim McMinn presented the gavel to the new Moderator,

Richard Avey, pastor of Zion Hill Baptist Church.

51. Brother Avey presented a plaque to Brother McMinn expressing appreciation from the Association for his term of service as Moderator.

52. The Moderator made his committee appointments (listed at the front of this Annual) and declared the Twenty-Fourth Annual Session adjourned.

REPORTS

EXECUTIVE BOARD

The Executive Board of North Pulaski Baptist Association met in four regular quarterly meetings and one called meeting with an average of 20 attending.

 Heard a progress report on Associational Strategy Planning with a reminder concerning the cluster meetings in February to interpret the data

and to receive additional input.

• Voted to contribute a sum of \$1,000 to "Citizens United Against Gambling" to retire the debt still owed in the successful fight against casino gambling.

 Recognized Rev. and Mrs. Binion Fleming of Marshall Road Baptist Church who were commissioned by the Foreign Mission Board as missionaries

to Guam.

 Voted to use \$150 in the disaster relief account to purchase canoes to be used by the Baptist Men in disaster relief and by the RA's at camp.

Approved the recommendations of the nominating committee for program directors and missions committee members for the year 1985-86.

 Approved the dates as set forth by the budget committee for ministry action budgeting.

Approved the following motions from the Associational Strategy Planning

Committee:

 That the Executive Board accept the objective areas and objectives for Associational programming for 1985-86 and beyond. (These are listed in the ASP report.)

That the Associational Organization Task Group become an ad hoc body under the Executive Board to propose goals and action plans

related to the Organization objective.

3. That the Associational Council propose goals and action plans related

to the Objectives.

- Approved a recommendation from the Evangelism Committee that we participate in the "Good News, America" simultaneous revivals the weeks of March 23-April 6, 1986.
- Because the moderator-elect moved from the association the board elected Richard Avey, pastor of Zion Hill Baptist Church as moderator-elect.
- Approved the recommendation of Michelle Cain as recipient of the Ouachita University scholarship for 1987.

 Approved a recommendation from the budget committee that \$10,000 be paid on the principal of the Mills Valley indebtedness from the general fund.

 Approved for presentation at Annual Meeting a recommendation from the Organization Task group for goals and action plans concerning the

Organization objective. (See ASP report.)

• Approved a motion to set aside \$1,000 from the 1984-85 Mills Valley budget for a down payment on a mobile home to be used for the groundskeeper. Purchase of the 14x52, fully furnished and air-conditioned mobile home for \$12,700 would be made after certain questions have been resolved. Presentation of motion will be made at Annual Meeting.

NORTH PULASKI BAPTIST ASSOCIATION BALANCE SHEET SEPTEMBER 30, 1985

ASSETS

| ASSE 15 | | |
|--|--------------|--------------|
| Current Assets | | |
| Worthen Bank & Trust Co. — | | |
| Checking Account | \$ 3,668.20 | |
| First Federal Savings & Loan — | | |
| (Mission Account) | 35,154.97 | |
| Worthen Bank & Trust Co. — Ready Fund | 12,933.77 | |
| Total Current Assets | IL-TUTTO I | \$ 51,756.94 |
| Other Assets | | |
| Office Property at 209 East "D" Street, NLR | \$ 21,989.66 | |
| Office Furnishings | 2,687.26 | |
| Mills Valley Retreat | 325,419.98 | |
| John Deere 400 Tractor & Equipment | 6,074.69 | |
| Total Other Assets | The learn | 356,171.59 |
| Total Assets | | \$407,928.53 |
| | | |
| LIABILITIES | | |
| Current Liabilities | | |
| Payroll Tax Deductions | | \$ 332.68 |
| Other Liabilities Notes Payable — Worthen Bank & Trust Co. | | 77,424.07 |
| Total Liabilities | | \$ 77,756.75 |
| | | |
| ANALYSIS OF CAPITA | AL | |
| Capital October 1, 1984 | | \$313,045.05 |
| Add: Total Receipts | | 8,949.31 |
| | | \$411,994.36 |
| Less: Disbursements Not Capitalized | | 81,822.58 |
| Capital September 30, 1985 | | \$330,171.78 |
| A part of the part | | |

STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

| Funds to be Accounted For | | |
|--|--------------|--------------|
| Cash on Deposit October 1, 1984 | \$10,886.62 | |
| First Federal Savings & Loan | 32,469.41 | |
| Worthen Bank & Trust Co. Ready Fund | 22,170.49 | |
| Worthen Bank & Trust Co. Ready Fund | 22,170.49 | |
| Total Funds Available October 1, 1984 | | \$ 65,526.52 |
| Receipts | | |
| Membership Offerings — Regular | 86,624.05 | |
| Paul Jackson Crusade | 3,465.92 | |
| Interest Received | 3,448.84 | |
| Mills Valley Usage Fees | 5,014.00 | |
| Sale of Paddle Boat | 100.00 | |
| Scanner & Copier Fees | 296.50 | |
| | | |
| Total Receipts | | 98,949.31 |
| Total Funds Available | | \$164,475.83 |
| Disbursements | | |
| Missions | \$16,738.69 | |
| Programs and Services | 4,733.37 | |
| Mills Valley Retreat | 23,318.42 | |
| Personnel | 20,085.55 | |
| Administration | 5,951.41 | |
| Buildings and Grounds | 3,281.95 | |
| Paul Jackson Youth Crusade | | |
| | 6,713.19 | |
| Citizens United Against Gambling Debt Retirement — Worthen Bank & Trust C | 1,000.00 | |
| | 0. 30,945.44 | |
| Total Disbursements | | 112,768.02 |
| Balance | | \$ 51,707.81 |
| | | ==== |
| Accounted For As Follows: | | |
| Worthen Bank & Trust — Checking Account | \$ 3,668.20 | |
| First Federal Savings & Loan (Mission Account | | |
| Worthen Bank & Trust Co. — Ready Fund | 12,933.77 | |
| | \$51,756.94 | |
| Less: Increase in Payroll Deduction Liability | 49.13 | |
| | \$51,707.81 | |
| | | |
| | | |

BANK RECONCILIATION

| Balance per Bank Statement Less: Outstanding Checks | # 3081 # 3083 # 3084 | \$ 138.00 10,000.00 2,700.00 | \$16,506.20 |
|--|----------------------------|------------------------------------|-------------|
| | | | 12,839.00 |
| Balance per books | | | \$ 3,668.20 |

MEMBERSHIP OFFERINGS October 1, 1984 to September 30, 1985

| Amboy | \$ 4,458.06 |
|--------------------------|-------------|
| Baring Cross | 3,432.18 |
| Bayou Meto | 743.56 |
| Berea | 102.56 |
| Bethany | 697.03 |
| Calvary | 8,594.24 |
| Cedar Heights | 2,254.00 |
| Central | 8,004.40 |
| Chapel Hill | 1,440.26 |
| Crystal Valley | 2,047.33 |
| Forty-Seventh Street | 1,374.00 |
| Gethsemane | 1,800.00 |
| Grace | 300.77 |
| Gravel Ridge, First | 1,074.39 |
| Graves Memorial | 2,659.00 |
| Highway | 4,615.98 |
| Indian Hills | 3,435.00 |
| Indianhead Lake | 832.56 |
| Jacksonville, First | 3,145.00 |
| Jacksonville, Second | 5,367(38 |
| Levy | 3,488.85 |
| Marshall Road | 1,077.22 |
| Maumelle, First | 718.70 |
| Military Road | 533.36 |
| Morrison Chapel | 466.56 |
| North Little Rock, First | 1,580.17 |
| Oakwood | 300.00 |
| Park Hill | 7,124.97 |
| Pike Avenue | 3,470,95 |
| Remount | 1,421.00 |
| Runyan, First | 996.33 |
| Sherwood, First | 2,135.73 |
| Sixteenth Street | 1,194.18 |
| Sylvan Hills | 3,850.00 |
| Únity | 125.00 |
| Zion Hill | 1,763.34 |
| | \$86,624.05 |

| ANALYSIS OF EXPENSE CONTROL ACC | COUNTS |
|---------------------------------|-------------|
| MISSIONS | |
| Baptist Student Union | \$ 8,364.00 |
| Indiana Link-Up | 4,800.00 |
| Disaster Relief | 600.00 |
| Associational Strategy Planning | 1,423.69 |
| Brazil Link-Up | 1,550.00 |
| Total | \$16,738.69 |
| | |
| PROGRAMS AND SERVICES | 550.17 |
| Sunday School | |
| Church Training | 112.75 |
| W.M.U. | 41.01 |
| Brotherhood | 944.72 |
| Music | 144.88 |
| Youth | 1,013.41 |
| TACMO | 248.74 |
| Senior Adults | 85.00 |
| Ministers' Conference | 175.86 |
| Evangelism | 174.56 |
| Stewardship | 131.75 |
| Patriotic Rally | 162.73 |
| Leadership Training | 690.00 |
| Leadership Miscellaneous | 93.79 |
| Singles | 164.00 |
| Total | \$ 4,733.37 |
| MILLS VALLEY RETREAT | |
| Operating Expense | 8,250.83 |
| Groundsman Expense | 1,347.81 |
| Insurance | 1,570.00 |
| Debt Retirement | 8,854.56 |
| Improvements | 2,700.00 |
| Maintenance Maintenance | 595.22 |
| Total | \$23,318.42 |
| DEDCONNEL | |
| Salary PERSONNEL | 14,854.61 |
| Annuity | 1,450.80 |
| Health Insurance | 2,458.60 |
| Christmas Gift | 2,438.00 |
| () [1] | 68.00 |
| Vacation Supply | 00.00 |
| Social Security | 1,036.54 |

Total \$20,085.55

| ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES | | |
|----------------------------------|--------|----------|
| Annual Meeting | | 220.45 |
| Arkansas Baptist Newsmagazine | | 400.00 |
| Printing of Annual | | 1,095.25 |
| Postage | | 937.64 |
| Office Supplies | | 697.12 |
| Equipment | | 644.18 |
| Equipment Maintenance & Repair | | 1,011.71 |
| Executive Board | | 245.06 |
| Annual Audit | | 700.00 |
| Total | \$ | 5,951.41 |
| BUILDING AND GROUNDS | | |
| Insurance | | 1,049.98 |
| Utilities/Telephone | | 2,054.86 |
| Building Maintenance | | 177.11 |
| Total | \$ | 3,281.95 |
| NON BUDGETED AND OTHER DISBURS | EMENTS | |
| Paul Jackson Youth Crusade | | 6,713.19 |
| Citizens United Against Gambling | | 1,000.00 |
| Total | \$ | 7,713.19 |

ASSOCIATIONAL STRATEGY PLANNING REPORT

The Associational Strategy Planning steering committee studied the purpose of the association and revised it for simplicity and clarity. The revised purpose:

The purpose of North Pulaski Baptist Association is to assist the local Southern Baptist churches in fulfilling their mission by:

1. Promoting Christian fellowship

2. Upholding the doctrines of our Baptist faith

3. Providing means through which churches shall engage cooperatively in leadership training, missions, evangelism, education, and ministry.

4. Cooperating with Arkansas Baptist State Convention and the Southern Baptist Convention.

Task groups were appointed to gather data in these areas: Social Studies, Other Religious Groups, Associational Organization, Population, Church Study, and Capital Needs. This data was shared with all the churches for additional input.

The steering committee met in retreat to review the needs of the churches as found by the task groups and then to prioritize the needs and form objectives to meet those needs. The associational council (program leaders) wrote action plans for the objectives, keeping in mind the needs.

The Objectives are:

1. COOPERATION AND FELLOWSHIP — to equip churches in North Pulaski Association in carrying out God's redemptive plan by magnifying unity through cooperation and building fellowship.

 EVANGELISM AND MISSIONS — to equip all the churches of North Pulaski Association to witness more effectively of the Gospel to every segment of our society and to offer to every individual an opportunity to worship in a New Testament Church.

 LEADERSHIP TRAINING - EDUCATION — to make available to the churches of North Pulaski Association materials, leadership, training,

education and enrichment opportunities.

 MINISTRY — to provide means whereby the churches of North Pulaski Association minister to every segment of society to meet social and redemptive needs.

COMMUNICATION — to help the churches understand the purposes, objectives, and goals of North Pulaski Association and to interpret our work

to the community.

 ORGANIZATION — Provide an organization that will allow North Pulaski Association to provide programs and ministries to meet the needs of the churches.

1) Our goal is to design and implement a revised organization structure for

NPA by October, 1987.

- a. appoint a committee of 12 persons consisting of laypersons and staff members to study and make proposals for revisions of constitution and by-laws.
- formulate job descriptions for all organizational components including program organization, committees, officers, and paid pesonnel.

c. present revised constitution, by-laws, and job descriptions to executive committee and Annual Meeting in September, October, 1986.

 FACILITIES — Provide our Association with physical resources needed to equip our churches to minister.

STRATEGY PLANNING STEERING COMMITTEE

Michael Anders Richard Avey Gene Bowman Lex Eaker Rudy Davis Frances Hamilton Greg Jackson Lecil Lawson, chairman
Paul McClung
Tim McMinn
Don Moseley
Alyce Polos
Jimmie Sheffield
W. J. Waymack
Steve Wilkes

TASK GROUPS

SOCIAL STUDIES Dean Preuett Holland Ball Kay Roberts Emily Holland Roy Cook ASSOCIATIONAL ORGANIZATION Jimmie Sheffield Otto Brown Rudy Davis Greg Jackson Leroy Stringfield PUBLICATIONS Charles Simpson

CAPITAL NEEDS Don Moseley Lex Eaker Paul McClung W. J. Waymack

OTHER RELIGIOUS GROUPS

Michael Anders Alyce Polos Craig Bradley Bill Hill Charles Allen Binyon Fleming CHURCH STUDY Geneva Saults Richard Avey Al Cullum Ronald Raines Garland Brackett

POPULATION Steve Wilkes Paul Barber Jack Kwok Tim McMinn James Thomason

SUNDAY SCHOOL

8.5 by '85 is over!!! But our work is not done, and we have a new goal before us. CHALLENGE 10/90 is a goal of having 10 million people enrolled in Sunday School by September 30, 1990.

This year our A.S.S.I.S.Team conducted three Sunday School training events and three Vacation Bible School training events. These six conferences drew participation from 29 churches. We pray that those who attended

benefited from the training.

I would like to thank Dick Avey, Mike Martin, Leroy Stringfield, David Steele, Clay Porter, Becky Thomason, Donna Matthews, Diane Bledsoe, Frances Hamilton, Jo Mariner and Vicki Lloyd for their time and hard work on this year's A.S.S.I.S.Team.

Greg Jackson ASSIST Director 84-85

CHALLENGE 10/90 is beginning. There will be training opportunities throughout this new church year to help work toward this new challenge.

It begins with a Fall Small Sunday School Training Conference, then followed by a Spring Association-wide Sunday School Training Conference, Association-wide Vacaction Bible School Clinics, and two special Association-wide Study Book Conferences. These opportunities are planned to assist all the association, plus the A.S.S.I.S.Team being available, too.

Craig Bradley ASSIST Director 85-86

CHURCH TRAINING

Outstanding reports have come from churches in our association who participated in the "Developing Believers" Church Training emphasis during 1984-85. The emphasis featured five strategies - The Believers Ministry Covenant; Dynamic Doctrines; Bringing Together Evangelism and Missions; Baptist Doctrine Study; and Pastor's Seminars.

Several associational Church Training events were conducted which were aimed at implementing the Developing Believers emphasis in local churches. "M" Night featured Glendon Grober, Associate in the Evangelism Department, ABSC, who spoke on the subject of "Developing Believers." A bold Growth in Discipleship school was led by the Associational Church training team to train workers from several churches.

The Children's Bible Drill continues to have a growing participation from our churches. Approximately 30 children from six churches advanced beyond

the associational level to the state district level.

The Developing Believers emphasis will be repeated again in 1985. Contact these associational workers for help in implementing this emphasis in your church:

Frances Hamilton — Preschool — Military Road
Delores Lynn — Children — Park Hill
Gary Glover — Youth — Levy
Michael Anders — Adult — First Baptist, Sherwood
Mike Martin — Director — First Baptist, Sherwood

Mike Martin Church Training Director

BROTHERHOOD REPORT

Mission education and mission action = a properly functioning Brotherhood. We are striving in North Pulaski to see that each one of our churches elect a Brotherhood Director. By electing this necessary person a church would be on the way to Mission education. After electing a Brotherhood Director comes the formation of Royal Ambassadors and Baptist Men. The Associational Brotherhood team is available to assist you with organization. We are hoping to visit every church with a Brotherhood organization this next year.

The association is sponsoring two mission action trips this year and invites you to be a part. We encourage each church to find a mission action project and

get involved.

This past year we have assisted several churches to begin new work. The Association has been well represented in both attendance and leadership in state Brotherhood work. We have exceeded our goal in the 8.5 by '85 program.

We completed two mission projects this year with several of our churches involved. First, was conducting an RA camp in Michigan. We had 34 campers and a good number were saved and some rededications. The second was a Backyard Bible School with the Indians in Oklahoma. There were about 30 plus Indians ministered to.

Ask yourself these questions: Am I a well informed responsible follower of Christ?; Do I have a Christ-like concern for all people?; Am I learning how the message of Christ is carried around the world?; Am I working with others in

sharing Christ?; Do I really care about Missions?

For help or information contact: Ozzie Berryhill, 605 West Scenic, J-13, North Little Rock, AR 72118, 753-7940. Or, Gary Misner, 982-8967.

WOMAN'S MISSIONARY UNION REPORT

As the year comes to the end and it is time for Annual report, it is good to be able to see what has been accomplished in our local churches. New organizations have been added. We have seen work begun in churches with no mission organization. Many of our churches have had church-wide book studies. This is very helpful in making our people more aware of missions.

Your associational director has served on the Association Strategy Planning Committee and has been a part in the setting of goals for associational work.

The directors in the association attended the State conference for associational workers and W.M.U. Week at Glorieta. These training sessions help each officer to meet the needs of the local church.

North Pulaski was the host association for the Baptist Women World Day of

Prayer.

We look forward to a good year in 1985-86.

Alyce Polos, WMU Director

MUSIC

Several events highlighted the associational music calendar this past year. In January, we hosted a Children's choir workshop. The leadership for this conference was provided by the State Music office. A good representation was present from Associational churches as well as surrounding areas.

The State Music department hosted a handbell clinic at Baring Cross in September. We appreciate their willingness to help extend our knowledge in

this area.

Rodger Carlson

HONOR GOD AND COUNTRY CELEBRATION

The fifth annual Honor God and Country Celebration was held at Park Hill Baptist Church on June 30. A mass choir of over 125 voices provided music under the direction of Don Parks, First Baptist Church, Jacksonville. Colors were posted by the United States Marine Corp. Congregational singing was directed by Rodger Carlson, First Baptist Church, North Little Rock. Testimony was shared by John Ward, State Representative and Tim McMinn, Associational Moderator and pastor of Remount Baptist Church, brought the message.

YOUTH

On April 13, 1985, the Associational Youth Ministry sponsored a seminar for youth and parents on the subject of rock music. Michael Haynes, from Texas, brought his highly acclaimed "God of Rock Seminar" to the Park Hill Baptist Church. The seminar was a very dramatic multi-media presentation and it exposed the five dominant themes of rock music: drugs, sex, rebellion,

satanism, and false religion. Approximately one thousand attended. From this group an estimated 200 responded to an appeal to let Jesus be Lord of every area of their life.

> Randy Granderson Associational Youth Director

SENIOR ADULTS

Nineteen Eighty-Five for Senior Adults in the North Pulaski Association has been an encouraging one. Two factors have contributed. One is the upsurge of our churches in the association seeing the need for special emphasis in senior adult work. Secondly, a very loyal and dedicated committee has committed itself to providing some ministries for our association. That committee is Juanita Phillips of Gravel Ridge, Jim Shirley of Sherwood, Shirley Davis from Pike Avenue, Angus Emerson from Jacksonville, Second, and Roy Cook of

Baring Cross. These five are wonderful people to work with.

We have had two exciting experiences. One was the retreat at Mills Valley. We had numerous churches represented with a nice program presented by Second Baptist in Jacksonville and Baring Cross. This fall we held a "How To" Seminar at First Church, Gravel Ridge and had 77 in attendance from our association. They had an opportunity to attend six different conferences in various areas dealing with senior adults. Due to the overwhelming success of these two experiences we will plan to continue these in the 1985-86 year and plan to add to these an associational trip to a Chatauqua at either Ridgecrest or Glorieta.

We would encourage any church that does not have a senior adult ministry and would like to get one started, to get in touch with any one of the committee or myself and we would be happy to help organize. We think it is crucial for each church to have this particular area of ministry.

> **Bobby Shows** Director

SINGLES FELLOWSHIP

The second year of the North Pulaski Singles Fellowship has been a really good year of growing participation. We had eleven meetings with an average attendance of 63!!! The February Meeting was cancelled for snow. Nine different churches were involved in hosting these meetings. Our June meeting took the form of an all-day retreat at Camp Paron, where 35 singles experienced the importance of communication according to Chris Elkins, Minister to Singles at First Baptist Church, Little Rock. Chris also shared his experience as a former "moonie".

We're excited about reaching out to the churches in our association who have not thus far participated with us, and about extending our fellowship time into mission/ministry, as determined by the group. We encourage singles from all

our North Pulaski churches to join us for fellowship and ministry.

THE ASSOCIATIONAL CHURCH MEDIA/LIBRARY REPORT

The Associational Church Media/Library Organization (TACMO) held four quarterly meetings with an average of six churches represented at each meeting.

State training at Central Baptist was well attended and 'on the job' training was done on a one-to-one basis in individual libraries, with workshops and training sessions at each TACMO meeting. Training in book repair, processing, and promotion were included.

The mobile library was used in one church, and two libraries were re-activated. There are approximately 25 churches with libraries and 13 without.

The audiovisual library, which is maintained at the Associational office, loaned 79 filmstrips and 67 pieces of equipment this past year. Filmstrip sets for training in Youth and Preschool areas were added.

Billie New TACMO Director

MILLS VALLEY BAPTIST RETREAT

Mills Valley Retreat is continuing to be used for Bible Study, Training and Recreation. Associational churches used the facilities 38 times and 10 times by outside groups. The State R.A. Camps was held at Mills Valley; also, the Summer Missions Orientation Program.

Improvements are progressing and we are looking forward to having city water in the immediate future.

The committee appreciates the commitment of Charlie and Mable Seelinger. They really keep the grounds and building looking great.

We encourage all our churches to take advantage of our beautiful retreat site.

Roy Cook Chairman

MILLS VALLEY BAPTIST RETREAT

GOALS FOR THREE TO FIVE YEARS and beyond.

SHORT RANGE GOALS

- Dredge upper end of lake taking dirt to fill in the lower area around that section.
- Build an amphitheater and campfire area on opposite side of lake with a footbridge over upper end of lake.
- 3. Small pavilions for group studies
- 4. Recreation shelter
- 5. Plant trees, shrubs and flowers
- 6. Nature trail
- 7. Charcoal cooking pits and picnic tables

LONG RANGE GOALS

1. Secure a full-time camp director to organize association camps and retreats. During winter months this person could have secondary responsibilities (ie., education, recreation)

2. Olympic size swimming pool 3. Motel units for 20 couples

- 4. Canoes, john boats and sail boats
- 5. Tennis courts

- 6. Rifle range
 7. Small water slide
 8. Game equipment 9. Purchase land as it becomes available
 - 10. Primitive camp site for tent camping

OUT OF THIS WORLD DREAMS

- 1. Horseback riding
- 2. Worship center

EVANGELISM

We have had a good beginning of a renewed emphasis on evangelism in our association. Several significant events took place last year, and the momentum is building toward the Good News America simultaneous revivals next March.

We began the year with an emphasis on prayer. Twenty ministers and staff members attended a one-day seminar on Prayer for Spiritual Awakening led by Glendon Grober. Several of our churches have reported conducting this seminar in their local churches.

On May 23, about one hundred people attended our Associational Evangelism Rally, Billy Hines, Associate Pastor of Central Baptist, Magnolia, was the guest speaker. We also heard testimonies from several witnessing laymen, and saw a film about Good News America.

On September 12, the Evangelism and Sunday School departments combined to conduct a training conference for the Evangelistic People Search/ Scripture Distribution scheduled for October 20-26, 1985.

Next March 23-April 6, our association will join others across our state in promoting the Good News America simultaneous revivals. We expect this to be a tremendous opportunity for our churches in the area of evangelism.

> Mickey Anders Evangelism Director

STEWARDSHIP

Planned Growth in Giving has been the primary stewardship emphasis for 1984-85. Planned Growth in Giving is a 5 Sunday, 4 week project designed to lead individuals to make 15 year growth-in-giving goals. PGG will also challenge churches to increase giving to missions by establishing 15 year goals for giving to associational missions and the Cooperative Program.

Three major events were conducted to interpret PGG and train pastors and church leaders to implement this project. These events and numbers participating were:

| 1. | Pastor's Conference | churches, | 28 | participants |
|----|---------------------|---------------|----|--|
| | 0 0000 | | | The same of the sa |

3. Association One Night Conference 10 churches, 24 participants Four goals for 1985-86 have been proposed to guide our churches in various areas of stewardship. These goals are:

1. To provide training in budget development and promotion for 20

churches by September 1, 1986.

2. To provide follow-up training in Planned Growth in Giving for 12 churches by September 1, 1986

3. To interpret the North Pulaski Baptist Association program to 20

churches by September 30, 1986

4. To provide orientation for 15 churches concerning the New Church Annuity Plan by September, 1986.

Projects designed to reach these goals include:

| 1. Budget Planning Seminar | July 14, | 1986 |
|--------------------------------|-------------|------|
| 2. PGG State Conference | January 29, | 1986 |
| 3 Associational PCC Conference | May 5 | 1086 |

4. New Church Annuity Plan ConferenceAugust 25, 1986

In addition to these conferences, an audio-visual presentation of the North Pulaski Association program will be prepared and presented to churches. This presentation will interpret our program of ministries and missions as well as challenge our churches to increase giving to the association.

> **Jimmie Sheffield** Stewardship Director

IN MEMORIAM

AMBOY

Mrs. Nina Ray Bell Mrs. Gladys Fortson Mrs. Roberta Gates Mrs. Sylvia Ladd

Mr. R. T. McQuistion

BARING CROSS

Mrs. Ruby Butterworth Mrs. Lillian Martin Mrs. J. B. Usery Mrs. Agnes Antonacci Mrs. Mayme Hathcock Mr. Carey I. Moore Dr. H. M. Hawkins Mrs. Muriel Prince

Mr. Fulton Eads Grubbs (Deacon)

Mr. Mark Collier Mrs. W. E. Barrow

Mr. Harold Rider (Deacon)

Mrs. E. L. Matheny Mrs. Sibyl Bradshaw Mr. Henry Williamson

BAYOU METO Mrs. Lydia Gwin

BEREA

Mr. James Carter, Jr. Mr. Donnie Davis Mrs. Naomi Holmes Mrs. Georgia Schneider Mrs. Mae Lindsay

BETHANY

Mr. J. B. Jackson, Jr. Mr. Coy B. Cardin, Jr. Mrs. Lena Lovelace Mrs. Anna Mae Barger

CALVARY

Mr. James McVay Mr. V. H. Robinson Mr. Mark Jordan Mr. Rockwell Gaban Mr. Tommie Chambers Mrs. J. N. Spaine

CEDAR HEIGHTS

Mr. Ray Heavner Mrs. Lola Aldridge Mr. Carroll Steele Mrs. Ruth Johnson

Mrs. Zada Friedrich

CENTRAL

Mr. W. M. David (Deacon)
Mrs. Inez Kinzer
Mr. Hershel Garner
Mr. Henry Fegert
Mr. George Mansfield (Deacon)
Mrs. Stella Jackson
Mrs. Pam Killough
Mrs. Raymond Moore
Mr. Mahlon F. Fiske
Mrs. Millie Lee Martin

CHAPEL HILL Mrs. Goldie Kerr

CRYSTAL VALLEY Mr. Mark Sullivan Mrs. Ola Loftis Mr. Russell Earnhart Mr. Jimmy Seigrist

FORTY-SEVENTH STREET Mr. Homer Wood Mrs. Willie Mae McElyea

Mrs. J. R. Harper Mr. Guy Hensley Mrs. R. A. Wilson Mrs. Lucille Cleaver

GETHSEMANE

Mrs. Jean Cotton Mrs. Ora Lee Sasser Mr. Robert Bucklew Mrs. Lula Browning Mrs. Opal Woolf Mr. Thomas Burdell

GRACE

Mrs. Lela Replogle Mr. Wayne Houck Mr. E. J. Roddy Mrs. Veda Hogue

GRAVEL RIDGE, FIRST Mr. Glynn Hickerson Mrs. Elsie Sommers

GRAVES MEMORIAL Mrs. Mollie Murphy Mr. George Caldwell

HIGHWAY

Mrs. Valree Small Mr. V. H. Webb Mrs. Frances Holmes Mr. William Akins Mrs. Lattis Anderson

INDIANHEAD LAKE Mrs. Jane Trickey

JACKSONVILLE, FIRST Mr. Albert R. McGhee Mrs. Erma Gene Neil Mrs. J. D. Harkins Mr. Zed Wade Mr. W. E. Wright Mrs. R. G. Dunn Mr. J. W. Brizzle Mr. Rymer Twyman

JACKSONVILLE, SECOND

Mrs. Myrtle Beall Mr. Reed Williamson Mrs. Brances Sparks Mr. Dossie Throgmorton Mr. W. P. Boyd Mr. Clifton Gorman

LEVY

Mrs. Reba McCormick
Mr. Dalton Garrett
Mrs. Hazel Harrod
Mrs. Katie Myers
Mr. Herman Ashmead
Mrs. Louise Trout
Mr. E. L. Rucker
Mrs. Maudie Kaiser

Mrs. Gaye Fortner
Mr. Earl Stanley
Mrs. Grace Anderson
Mr. V. L. Jordan
Mr. Herman Davis
Mrs. Jessie Johnson
Mrs. Vinita Davis
Mr. Byron Phillips

MARSHALL ROAD Mrs. Dorothy Beal Mr. Charlie Payne Mr. Al Sparks

MAUMELLE, FIRST Mrs. Jo Swindell

MILITARY ROAD Mrs. Lucille Fay

MORRISON CHAPEL Mr. Arville McKee

NORTH LITTLE ROCK, FIRST
Miss Bonita Henderson
Mr. Lawrence E. Curtis
Mrs. Ray Hinkle
Mrs. E. F. McCoy
Mrs. Jack Ferguson
Mr. Clinton DuChesne (Deacon)
Mrs. Kerman Jackson

OAKWOOD Mrs. Mable Robinson

PARK HILL
Mr. Jeff Hardwick
Mr. Roy Edwards
Mr. Garry Chenault
Mr. Alfred Bailey
Mrs. Amanda Schnadt
Mr. Walter Derrick
Mrs. Louise Acuff
Mrs. Beulah Stanfill
Mr. G. K. Sims
Mr. W. B. Durham
Miss Kelli Cates
Mr. John Cole

Dr. Chester Cadwallader
Mr. Charles Lee
Mrs. Elsie Summers
Mr. Hartwell Hale
Mrs. Virgie Horton
Mr. W. L. Toland
Mr. Glen Knauts
Mrs. Vera Lee

PIKE AVENUE
Mrs. Esther Burgin
Mr. Clarence Graves
Mrs. Mary Horton
Mrs. Carolyn Jennings
Mrs. Marjorie McKee
Mrs. Florence Murchison
Mrs. Jean Moore
Mr. Joe Vano

REMOUNT Mrs. Mary Dean Mr. Richard Spinks (Deacon)

SHERWOOD FIRST Mr. Bobby Benton Mr. Roy Ridings Mrs. Maudie Edwards

STANFILL Mr. William Witcher

SIXTEENTH STREET Mrs. Gladys Bailey

SYLVAN HILLS, FIRST
Mrs. Jesse Bordelon
Mr. Charles Brush, Sr.
Mr. Charles Crow
Mrs. Cappi Jons
Mr. Zenis Taylor (Deacon)

UNITY Mrs. Lillian Melton

ZION HILL
Mrs. Jewel Helms
Mrs. Rachel Hammons
Mrs. Bertie Fortson

DIRECTORY OF CHURCHES

| AMBOY — 5628 MacArthur, NLR, 72118 | 753-0309 |
|---|------------|
| Pastor — Garland Brackett | 851-4891 |
| | 851-2605 |
| | |
| Secretary — Mrs. John P. Lacy | 753-6655 |
| BARING CROSS — 13th and Parker, NLR, 72114 | 375-9347 |
| Pastor — Jerry S. Hogan | 070 2017 |
| Minister of Music — W. Louis Criswell | |
| | |
| Minister of Youth/Evangelism — Tim Tucker | |
| Minister of Senior Adults/Activities — Roy V. Cook, Jr. | |
| Secretary — Janelle Curry | |
| BAYOU METO — Route 2, Box 208, Jacksonville, 72076 | 988-1966 |
| Pastor — William R. Brown | 988-2318 |
| Music Director — Louis Jeffers | 988-2149 |
| Secretary — Helen McGee | |
| Secretary — Helen McGee | 988-4560 |
| BEREA — 104 East Valentine, Jacksonville, 72076 | 982-8366 |
| Pastor — Warren Lieblong | |
| Music Director — Bryant Allen | |
| Education Director — Davy Moody | 982-1980 |
| Secretary — Shirley Munnerlyn | |
| occretary — Similey Mullilettyli | 902-4741 |
| BETHANY — 2208 Eureka Garden Road, NLR, 72117 | . 945-3676 |
| Pastor — Al Cullum | 945-5627 |
| Music Director — Jon Mills | 225-4508 |
| Youth Director — Carol Moody, OBU, Arkadelphia, 71923 | 223-1300 |
| Salar | |
| CALVARY — 5025 Lynch Drive, NLR, 72117 | 945-4174 |
| Pastor — Paul McClung | 945-5528 |
| Minister of Music/Recreation — Glen Blevins | 835-7656 |
| Minister of Education/Youth — Terry Dwiggins | 945-4814 |
| Secretary — Bobbie Glover | 753-3289 |
| | |
| CEDAR HEIGHTS — #7 Cedar Heights Road, NLR, 72118 | |
| Pastor — Rudy Davis | 851-2587 |
| Minister of Music/Youth — Pat Batchelor | 851-3202 |
| CENTRAL — 5200 Fairway, NLR, 72116 | .771-1125 |
| Pastor — Ronald M. Ford | .771-1125 |
| | |
| Minister of Music/Youth — David Steele | |
| Minister of Education — Greg Jackson | |
| Secretary — Kay Jones | |
| CHAPEL HILL — 1409 Madden Road, Jacksonville, 72076 | 982-5676 |
| Pastor — Lee Lawson | 982-5556 |
| Minister of Music/Youth — Brent Martin | 982-7005 |
| Secretary — Corrine Lawson | 982-7003 |
| occidary — confine Lawson | 302-3330 |

| CRYSTAL VALLEY — P.O. Box 385, NLR, 72118 | 753-2529 |
|--|----------|
| Pastor — V. C. Wickliffe | 753-7125 |
| Minister of Music/Youth — Russell Hart | |
| Secretary — JoAnne Killmer | 753-6518 |
| | |
| FORTY-SEVENTH STREET — 47th and Pike Avenue, | |
| | 753-4827 |
| Pastor — W. L. Bruce, Jr. | 758-2351 |
| ANALYSIS OF STREET PROPERTY CONTRACTOR | 771-0200 |
| Secretary — Donna Jones | 834-0401 |
| GETHSEMANE — 5301 Summertree, NLR, 72118 | 753-5108 |
| Pastor — K. Alvin Pitt | 753-8996 |
| Assoc. Pastor, Youth/Music — Randy Granderson | 753-2733 |
| Secretary — Linda Morgan | 835-5266 |
| Secretary — Linda Morgan | 033-3200 |
| GRACE — 1913 East 2nd, NLR, 72114 | |
| Pastor — David Lewis | 372-7806 |
| GRAVEL RIDGE, FIRST — Rt. 6, Box 60, Jacksonville, 72076. | 835-2644 |
| Pastor — | 835-8444 |
| Minister of Music/Youth — Bob Barnett | 835-0248 |
| | 835-1051 |
| Secretary — Barbara Wood | 655-1051 |
| GRAVES MEMORIAL — 960 Oak Grove Road, NLR, 72118 | 851-1495 |
| Pastor — James Thomason | 851-3829 |
| Music Director — Iim Launius | 771-1369 |
| Music Director — Jim Launius Youth Director — Lee Fleming | 851-3829 |
| THOUTHAN D 4 D 940 NID 70117 | 045 9697 |
| HIGHWAY — Route 4, Box 349, NLR, 72117 | |
| Pastor — Larry Ballard | 945-9550 |
| Assoc. Pastor, Music/Education — Bill Hill | 835-2705 |
| Secretary — Sue Skinner | 835-4374 |
| HILL TOP — Route 1, Cabot, AR. 72023 | |
| Pastorless | |
| INDIAN HILLS — 6801 John F. Kennedy, NLR, 72116 | 835-2838 |
| Pastor — Dick King | 835-2838 |
| Assoc. Pastor — John Lindsey | 835-2838 |
| Minister of Youth — Mike Dollar | 835-2838 |
| Secretary — Kay Seay | 835-2838 |
| occietary — Ray ocay | 000-2000 |
| INDIANHEAD LAKE — 8601 Indianhead Dr., | |
| Sherwood, 72116 | 835-5883 |
| Pastorless | |
| Music Director — Mike Boyd | 835-3737 |
| Secretary — Shelby Lynn | 834-5037 |
| | |

| Minister of Music — Donald W. Parks Minister of Education/Youth — Leroy P. Stringfield 982 | 2-1362 2-0462 2-7064 2-8579 3-2502 |
|---|--|
| Pastor — Harvey J. Webb Minister of Music — Donald W. Parks Minister of Education/Youth — Leroy P. Stringfield 982 | 2-1362 2-0462 2-7064 2-8579 3-2502 |
| Minister of Music — Donald W. Parks Minister of Education/Youth — Leroy P. Stringfield 982 | 2-0462 2-7064 2-8579 3-2502 |
| Minister of Education/Youth — Leroy P. Stringfield 982 | 2-8579 5-2502 |
| | -2502 |
| | |
| JACKSONVILLE, SECOND — 1117 N. James, | |
| Jacksonville, 72076985 | |
| Pastor — Ron Raines 982 | -3889 |
| | -5381 |
| Secretary — Daphne Thomas 982 | -3954 |
| LEVY — 3501 Pike Avenue, NLR, 72118 | -7347 |
| | -7347 |
| Minister of Music — Allen T. Speer 753 | -7347 |
| | -7347 |
| | -7347 |
| Secretary — Amy Brown 753 | -7347 |
| MARSHALL ROAD — P.O. Box 726, Jacksonville, 72076982 | -4564 |
| Pastor — Cliff Hutchins 982 | -8025 |
| | -8761 |
| Secretary — Mollie Myers 982 | -5029 |
| MAUMELLE, FIRST — 120 Millwood Circle, | |
| Maumelle, 72076 | -3547 |
| | -3547 |
| | -3553 |
| Secretary — Lynn Gilcrease 771 | -2394 |
| MILITARY ROAD — Route 1, Box 35E, | |
| Jacksonville, 72076985 | -2726 |
| | -6116 |
| Music Director — John Hamilton 945 | -3024 |
| Secretary — Frances Hamilton 945 | -3024 |
| MORRISON CHAPEL — P.O Box 3055, NLR, 72117 | |
| | -3674 |
| | -3953 |
| Secretary — Debbie Henley | |
| NORTH LITTLE ROCK, FIRST — 4500 North Hills Blvd., | |
| NLR, 72116 | -1121 |
| | -2959 |
| | -1690 |
| | -1426 |
| | -5325 |

| OAKWOOD D 9 D 900 D NID 79119 | 851-3620 |
|---|----------|
| OAKWOOD — Route 2, Box 300 B, NLR, 72118 | 835-4208 |
| Pastor — Lonnie Autry | |
| Music Director — Jay Gentry | 851-1835 |
| Youth Director — Timothy Moore | 851-6345 |
| PARK HILL — P.O. Box 4064, NLR, 72118 | 753-3413 |
| Pastor — S. Cary Heard | 753-3413 |
| Minister of Music — David Doty | 753-3413 |
| Minister of Youth — Luke Flesher | 753-3413 |
| Minister of Adult Education — Bob Pruett | 753-3413 |
| Minister of Childhood Education — Delores Lynn | 753-3413 |
| Minister of Childhood Education — Delotes Lynn | 753-3413 |
| Minister of Recreation — Bobby Shows | 753-3413 |
| Church Administrator — Jimmie Sheffield | 753-3413 |
| Secretary — Kay Young | 753-3413 |
| PIKE AVENUE — P.O. Box 96, NLR, 72115 | 758-9896 |
| Pastor — Lex H. Eaker | 758-9896 |
| Minister of Music — Kathy Williford | 758-9896 |
| Minister of Education/Youth — Clay Porter | 758-9896 |
| Secretary — Jerry Kendrick | 758-9896 |
| Secretary — Jerry Rendrick | 700 0000 |
| REMOUNT — 230 Mission Road, NLR, 72118 | 771-0907 |
| Pastor — Timothy McMinn | 835-9054 |
| Music Director — Bruce Merrick | 834-0448 |
| Youth Director — Bill Lloyd | 835-1570 |
| Secretary — Sandy Davis | 835-5599 |
| occidenty during survey | |
| RUNYAN, FIRST — 2 Frostwood, NLR, 72116 | 835-3221 |
| Pastor — Eugene Ryan | 834-3512 |
| Minister of Music — Gene Naramore | 835-4576 |
| Minister of Youth — Mike Auten | 835-5118 |
| Secretary — Ann Stark | 835-5118 |
| | |
| SHERWOOD, FIRST — 206 Fairway, Sherwood, 72116 | 835-3154 |
| Pastor — C. Michael Anders | 835-8706 |
| Minister of Music — Bill Barnett | 834-3417 |
| Minister of Education/Youth — Mike Martin | 834-2099 |
| Secretary — Norma Jennings | 835-4112 |
| SIXTEENTH STREET — 1800 W. 16th Street, NLR, 72114. | 375-6355 |
| | 455-1746 |
| Pastor — Robert Rainwater | 374-8184 |
| Music Director — Ottîs Purifoy | 374-0104 |
| STANFILL — Route 6, Box 44, Jacksonville, 72076 | |
| Pastor — Roy Stillman | 988-4200 |
| Music Director — Audry Stillman | 988-4200 |
| Youth Director — Nathan McCalpin | |
| Town Property Comments of the Parket | |

| SYLVAN HILLS, FIRST — 9008 Sylvan Hills Hwy., NLR, 72116 | .835-2511 835-6952 835-1649 835-5359 834-0497 835-5359 |
|--|---|
| UNITY — 123 West 'H', NLR, 72116 Pastor — Jack Kwok | 834-0177 |
| ZION HILL — Route 1, Box 382-A, Cabot, 72023 | .988-2838 988-2838 988-1775 988-1490 |

MISSIONS OPERATED BY CHURCHES

NORTH OAKS BAPTIST CHURCH — 2401 N. State Road # 1, Bluffton, IN 46714

Pastor — James L. Moser

Sponsoring Church — Park Hill Baptist Church

KOREAN MISSION — 4500 North Hills Blvd, NLR, 72116

Pastor — Chong Hoo Whang

Sponsoring Church — First Baptist Church, NLR

SYCAMORE VALLEY BAPTIST MISSION — 247 Gibson, Jacksonville, 72076

Pastor — Tom Collie

Sponsoring Church — Bayou Meto Baptist Church

SUNDAY SCHOOL DIRECTORS

| AMBOY | |
|---|------------|
| M. L. Huffman, 165 Rock, NLR, 72118 | 758-7401 |
| BARING CROSS | |
| Jim Graddy, 8 Sallisaw, NLR, 72116 | 835-6820 |
| BAYOU METO | 1777 |
| Don Wise, 19 Bamboo, NLR, 72116 | 835-8554 |
| BEREA | |
| A. J. Munnerlyn, 9005 McCain, Jacksonville, 72076 | 982-4741 |
| BETHANY | 70.10 1000 |
| John Speer, 6400 E. 36, NLR, 72117 | 945-3691 |
| CALVARY | A DECEMBER |
| Willard Lassiter, 1012 Healy, NLR, 72117 | 945-4484 |
| CEDAR HEIGHTS | |
| Aubrey Davidson, 4401 Central, NLR, 72118 | 753-0184 |
| CENTRAL | Pro 1000 |
| Bernie Bjorkman, 2506 Wilshire, NLR, 72118 | 753-1368 |

| CHAPEL HILL | |
|--|----------|
| Bill Littell, 3806 Rope Trail, Jacksonville, 72076 | 982-5326 |
| CRYSTAL VALLEY Royce Ruple, 6524 Wayne Dr., NLR, 72118 | 753-3984 |
| 47th STREET Ross Roberts, 1001 W. 54, NLR, 72118 | 753-3629 |
| GETHSEMANE Clyde Langford, 106 N. Fairway, Sherwood, 72116 | 835-4121 |
| GRÁCE | |
| Garry Prater, 126 Davis, NLR, 72117 GRAVEL RIDGE, FIRST | 945-5133 |
| Roy Cline, 15 Cedaridge, Jacksonville, 72076 GRAVES MEMORIAL | 834-0691 |
| Mrs. Jimmie Funderberg, 6 Pomegranate, NLR, 72118 | 851-1446 |
| HIGHWAY Robert Peeples, Jr., Route 1, Box 80-50, Jacksonville, 72076 | 982-6464 |
| INDIANHEAD LAKE John Begley, 2 Big Horn Cove, Sherwood, 72116 | 834-1222 |
| JACKSONVILLE, FIRST | |
| Rick Kelley, 1007 Towering Oaks, Jacksonville, 72076 JACKSONVILLE, SECOND | 982-4884 |
| Michael Wilkinson, 209 Foxwood, Jacksonville, 72076 LEVY | 982-4287 |
| W. J. Waymack, 405 Pickwick Ln., NLR, 72118 MARSHALL ROAD | 753-3583 |
| Roy Myers, 1300 Hill, Jacksonville, 72076 | 982-5029 |
| MAUMELLE, FIRST Charles Boyd, 20 Leisurewood, Maumelle, 72118 | 851-2849 |
| MILITARY ROAD Frank Kendall, 211 Heritage, Jacksonville, 72076 | 982-8247 |
| MORRISON CHAPEL | |
| Laura Swope, 313 Meadow Park, NLR, 72117 NORTH LITTLE ROCK, FIRST | 945-1313 |
| Rodger Carlson, 4500 North Hills, NLR, 72116 OAKWOOD | 753-1121 |
| Mike Johnson, 301 S. Smalling Rd., NLR, 72118 PARK HILL | 851-1134 |
| Emerson Kelley, P.O. Box 4064, NLR, 72116 | |
| PIKE AVENUE Jerry Kendrick, P.O. Box 96, NLR, 72115 | 758-9896 |
| RĚMOUNT Rocky Combs, 5703 Woodridge Ln., Sherwood, 72116 | 835-0093 |
| RUNYAN, FIRST | |
| Jerry Neal, 3812 Jadestone, NLR, 72118 SHERWOOD, FIRST | 834-3473 |
| Jim Shirley, 701 Country Club, Sherwood, 72116 SIXTEENTH STREET | 835-4712 |
| Kelly Scott, P.O. Box 932, NLR, 72115 STANFILL | 851-4704 |
| Nathan McCalpin, Cabot, 72023 | |
| | |

| SYLVAN HILLS, FIRST Rick Smith, 9008 Sylvan Hills Hwy., NLR, 72116 | 835-2511 |
|---|-------------------|
| UNITY Allen Jenkins, #5 Violet Court, NLR, 72116 ZION HILL | 834-0177 |
| Toney Abbott, Route 4, Box 36, Cabot, 72023 | 988-1320 |
| CHURCH TRAINING DIRECTORS | |
| AMBOY | |
| Mrs. Crystal Murphy, Route 5, Box 101A, NLR, 72118 BARING CROSS | 851-2771 |
| Val Henry, 401 W. 4th, NLR, 72114 BAYOU METO | 374-5115 |
| Daniel Myatt, 6 Windstone, NLR, 72116 BEREA | 834-0465 |
| Danny Coen, Route 1, Box 111A, J'ville, 72076 BETHANY | 982-1421 |
| Jessie Borders, 6505 Farmstead, NLR, 72117 CALVARY | 945-4126 |
| Jack Keeling, Jr., 212 Mills, NLR, 72117 CEDAR HEIGHTS | 945-2925 |
| Rickey Meeks, #3 Lyric Lane, NLR, 72118 | 851-1072 |
| CENTRAL George Jones, 521 Wisteria, NLR, 72118 | 753-2854 |
| CRYSTAL VALLEY Don Wilson, Route 6, Box 296F, NLR, 72118 | 753-9540 |
| 47th STREET Billie Vint, 4118 Orange, NLR, 72118 | 758-8126 |
| GETHSEMANE | Leave to the same |
| Herman Vaughn, 400 Sierra Madre, NLR, 72118 GRAVEL RIDGE, FIRST | 753-9413 |
| Clarence Phillips, Route 6, Box 50, J'ville, 72076 GRAVES MEMORIAL | 835-3747 |
| Floyd Franks, Route 5, Box 101, NLR, 72118 HIGHWAY | 851-1410 |
| William Shaw, 505 Lindenhurst, NLR, 72118 INDIANHEAD LAKE | 758-8810 |
| Lee Busick, 35 Shoshoni, Sherwood, 72116 LEVY | 835-1285 |
| Craig Bradley, 3501 Pike Ave., NLR, 72118 MARSHALL ROAD | 753-7347 |
| Mrs. Tommie Edwards, Route 1, Box 30, J'ville, 72076 MAUMELLE, FIRST | 982-8554 |
| Glenn DeHan, 85 Stoneledge, Maumelle, 72116 MILITARY ROAD | 851-2401 |
| Charles Carr, 910 Wildwood, Sherwood, 72116 MORRISON CHAPEL | 835-5787 |
| Thurman McKee, 87 Pickard Rd., NLR, 72116 NORTH LITTLE ROCK, FIRST | |
| Rodger Carlson, 4500 North Hills, NLR 79116 | 753-1191 |

| OAKWOOD Ronnie Rudd, Route 2, Box 325, NLR 72118 PARK HILL | 851-2805 |
|---|----------|
| Bob Pruett, P.O. Box 4064, NLR, 72116 REMOUNT | 753-3413 |
| Tim McMinn, 5713 Woodridge, Sherwood, 72116 RUNYAN, FIRST | 835-9054 |
| Scott Waldrop, 4 Waterfront, NLR, 72116 SHERWOOD, FIRST | 835-1353 |
| Erma Waight, #1 Custer Place, Sherwood, 72116 STANFILL | 835-5650 |
| Edward Yearber, Route 1, Box 143B, Cabot, 72023 SYLVAN HILLS, FIRST | 988-1520 |
| Rick Smith, 9008 Sylvan Hills Hwy., NLR, 72116 ZION HILL | 835-2511 |
| Jim Hammons, Route 1, Box 353, Cabot, 72023 | 988-4897 |
| BROTHERHOOD DIRECTORS | |
| BAYOU METO | |
| Frank Risch, Route 3, Box 141-51, J'ville, 72076 BEREA | 835-9392 |
| Willie Bryant, 1513 Keaton, J'ville, 72076 BETHANY | 982-0478 |
| John Speer, 6400 E. 36th, NLR, 72117 CALVARY | 945-3691 |
| Randy Kirby, 12 Johnny Ln., NLR, 72116 CEDAR HEIGHTS | 834-0437 |
| Gary McGhee, 17 Havenwood Ln., Maumelle, 72118 CENTRAL | 851-3078 |
| Charles Platt, 6 Northaven Pl., NLR, 72116 CHAPEL HILL | 835-5881 |
| Jim Smith, 111 Colorado, J'ville, 72076 CRYSTAL VALLEY | 988-5209 |
| Robert Allman, 2213 Kansas, NLR, 72118 47th STREET Ross Roberts, 1001 W. 54, NLR, 72118 | 758-5096 |
| GETHSEMANE Steve Morgan, 6328 Blackhawk, NLR, 72116 | 753-3629 |
| JACKSONVILLE, FIRST | 835-5266 |
| Ken Bouillon (RA), 1105 Hickman, J'ville, 72076 LEVY | 982-1263 |
| Dewell Grisham, 5820 Walnut, NLR, 72116 MARSHALL ROAD | 753-7347 |
| Bruce Story, 305 N. Bailey, J'ville, 72076 MAUMELLE, FIRST | 982-4957 |
| Tommy Sallee, 35 Leisurewood, Maumelle, 72118 MILITARY ROAD | 851-3588 |
| Gary Misner, 9414 Wooten, NLR, 72117 PIKE AVENUE | 982-8967 |
| Charles Rickett, 407 W. 33rd, NLR, 72118 | 753-9984 |

| REMOUNT | 835-9170 |
|--|----------|
| Lonnie Beck, 117 Summershade, Sherwood, 72116 RUNYAN, FIRST | 033-9170 |
| Dwaine Thomason, 19 Falcon, NLR, 72116 SHERWOOD, FIRST | 835-7323 |
| Bratton Rhoades, 1203 Silver Creek, Sherwood, 72116 SIXTEENTH STREET | 835-6625 |
| John Falnam, Crystal Hill Rd., NLR, 72118 SYLVAN HILLS, FIRST | 758-9561 |
| Royce Breeding, 207 Hillwood, Sherwood, 72116 | 835-6574 |
| WOMAN'S MISSIONARY UNION DIRECTORS | |
| BARING CROSS | |
| Mrs. Grover Adams, 220 W. 52, NLR, 72118 BAYOU METO | 753-5159 |
| Peggy Conrad, Route 4, Box 405B, Cabot, 72023 BEREA | 988-4423 |
| Mildred Coker, 114 Burroughs, J'ville, 72076 BETHANY | 982-8971 |
| Cheryl Hicks, #50 Prothro Manor, NLR, 72117 CALVARY | 945-1154 |
| Donna Waldorf, 614 Mills, NLR, 72117 CENTRAL | 945-4738 |
| Maryeruth Gooch, 5304 Crescent, NLR, 72118 CHAPEL HILL | 753-6732 |
| Linda Merriman, 304 Hayes, J'ville, 72076 | |
| CRYSTAL VALLEY Fern Wickliffe, 4411 Orange, NLR, 72118 | 753-7125 |
| 47th STREET Nancy Elliott, 4700 N. Vine, NLR, 72116 | 753-7044 |
| GETHSEMANE Betty Davis, 10 Lance Dr., NLR, 72116 | 834-3611 |
| GRACE Marie Houck, 1005 Graham, NLR, 72117 | 945-7295 |
| GRAVES MEMORIAL Becky Thomason, 960 Oak Grove Rd., NLR, 72118 | 851-3829 |
| Carol Roberts, 6505 Tracy, Little Rock, 72206 | 490-1101 |
| JACKSONVILLE, FIRST Mrs. Robert Cole, Route 1, Box 125, J'ville, 72076 | 982-8173 |
| JACKSONVILLE, SECOND Emma Justice, 200 S. Hospital, #96, J'ville, 72076 | 982-8173 |
| Myrtle Jordan, 220 W. 55, NLR, 72118 | 758-2091 |
| MARSHALL ROAD Nora Earnest, 1113 Wright, J'ville, 72076 | 982-2311 |
| MILITARY ROAD Frances Hamilton, 6203 J'ville Hwy., NLR, 72117 | 945-3024 |
| PARK HILL Mrs. Jerry Davis, 602 E. Beverly, Sherwood, 72116 | 835-1256 |
| | |

| BENIOLINE | |
|---|----------|
| REMOUNT Linda Lord, 6006 So. Woodview, Sherwood, 72116 RUNYAN, FIRST | 835-8775 |
| Susie Burrow, 7 Compass Point, NLR, 72116 SHERWOOD, FIRST | 835-0563 |
| Linda Frasier, 120 Minnesota, J'ville, 72076 SIXTEENTH STREET | 988-2470 |
| Iola Nolan, 1221 Nannette, NLR, 72114 SYLVAN HILLS, FIRST | |
| Margaret Moseley, 5904 So. Woodview, Sherwood, 72116 ZION HILL | 835-6952 |
| Pauline Hammons, Route 1, Box 353, Cabot, 72023 | 988-4897 |
| CHAIRMEN OF DEACONS | |
| AMBOY | |
| M. L. Huffman, 165 Rock, NLR, 72118 BARING CROSS | 758-7401 |
| Melvin Matheny, 5705 Del Prado, NLR, 72118 BAYOU METO | 753-2262 |
| Daniel Myatt, 6 Windstone, NLR, 72116 BEREA | 834-0465 |
| A. J. Munnerlyn, 9005 McCain, J'ville, 72076 BETHANY | 982-4741 |
| John Speer, 6400 E. 36, NLR, 72117 CALVARY | 945-3691 |
| Morris Jackson, Route 1, Box 148P17, NLR, 72117 CEDAR HEIGHTS | 945-3616 |
| John Emmons, 38 Prince Dr., Maumelle, 72118 CENTRAL | 851-1769 |
| Jim Albright, 4513 Olive, NLR, 72116 CHAPEL HILL | 753-4659 |
| Ed Moran, 605 Martin, J'ville, 72076 CRYSTAL VALLEY C. E. Flynn, Route 6, Box 201, NLR, 72118 | 982-7821 |
| 47th STREET | 753-0823 |
| Don Hurn, 5916 Hacienda, NLR, 72118 GETHSEMANE Mark Satterfield, 1119 Nicole, NLR, 72118 | 758-0754 |
| GRACE | 771-4598 |
| Dale Stewart, 60 Knight Dr., NLR, 27117 GRAVEL RIDGE, FIRST Steve Criffs 10 Reach SNLR 70116 | 945-7761 |
| Steve Griffin, 10 Bamboo, NLR, 72116 GRAVES MEMORIAL | 835-8725 |
| Ralph Shannon, Route 5, Oak Grove Rd., NLR, 72118 HIGHWAY | 851-2502 |
| Bob Peeples, 8624 J'ville Hwy., NLR, 72117 JACKSONVILLE, FIRST | 982-2889 |
| Jimmy Cochran, 705 Vine, J'ville, 72076 JACKSONVILLE, SECOND | 982-8449 |
| Bill Allen, 1004 Harvey, J'ville, 72076 | 982-3739 |

| LEVY | |
|--|----------|
| Carthel Benton, 4104 Orange, NLR, 72118 | 753-8054 |
| MARSHALL ROAD | 982-5728 |
| Wayne Cox, 1114 Grazing Ln., J'ville, 72076 MAUMELLE, FIRST | 302-3120 |
| Rama Miller, 3 Page Cove, Maumelle, 72118 | 851-3399 |
| MILITARY ROAD | |
| John Hamilton, 6203 J'ville Hwy., NLR, 72117 | 945-3024 |
| NORTH LITTLE ROCK, FIRST | ==0 000C |
| Dean Wilkerson, 5009 Hampton, NLR, 72116 | 753-9896 |
| OAKWOOD | 851-1835 |
| Jay Centry, 100 Cedar Ln., NLR, 72118 PARK HILL | 031-1033 |
| Dr. Harold Hutson, P.O. Box 4064, NLR, 72116 | |
| PIKE AVENUE | |
| Walt Hendrickson, 1817 W. 16, NLR, 72114 | 374-9491 |
| REMOUNT | |
| Hugh Spinks, 9006 Patricia Lynn, Sherwood, 72116 | 834-0717 |
| RUNYAN, FIRST | 005 5110 |
| Herbert Stark, 6 Greer Rd., NLR, 72116 | 835-5118 |
| SHERWOOD, FIRST | 835-4972 |
| Ken Griffith, 308 Fairway, Sherwood, 72116 SIXTEENTH STREET | 033-1312 |
| Chester Sitton, 4 DelMonte Ln., NLR 72118 | 851-1591 |
| STANFILL | |
| Arlis Yearber, Route 2, Box 465, J'ville, 72076 | 988-2954 |
| SYLVAN HILLS, FIRST | |
| Duey Hatton, 908 E. Lee, NLR, 72116 | 835-1749 |
| ZION HILL | 000 1050 |
| Bill Curry, Route 1, Box 135R, Cabot, 72023 | 988-1259 |
| MEDIA LIBRARY DIRECTORS | |
| | |
| AMBOY | |
| Iva Vines, 100 Kansas, NLR, 72118 | 753-9529 |
| BARING CROSS | ==0.4040 |
| Mrs. Harold Risselada, 1300 Starfield, NLR, 72116 | 753-4849 |
| BEREA | 982-6662 |
| Mary Lou Lieblong, 200 E. Valentine, J'ville, 72076 | 902-0002 |
| BETHANY Jean Jackson, 3423 Eureka Garden Rd., NLR, 72117 | 945-4250 |
| CALVARY | |
| Mary Dover, 5101 Omega, NLR, 72117 | 945-4652 |
| CEDAR HEIGHTS | |
| Evelyn Cox, #15 Dorsey, NLR, 72118 | 851-2367 |
| CENTRAL | 005 0000 |
| Ann Scharfenberg, 11 Greenview Circle, Sherwood, 72116 | 835-8383 |
| GETHSEMANE | 753-0377 |
| Ava Fitzgerald, #9 So. Avalon, NLR, 72118 GRAVEL RIDGE, FIRST | 133-0311 |
| Ann James 39 Eubanks, I'ville, 72076 | 835-8994 |

| JACKSONVILLE, SECOND | 000 0050 |
|---|----------|
| Robert Ballard, 1508 Johnson, J'ville, 72076 LEVY | 982-9076 |
| Burnell Hoffman, 49 Oakview, NLR, 72118 MARSHALL ROAD | 753-9001 |
| Bill New, 2 Kaye Ln., J'ville, 72076 MAUMELLE, FIRST | 982-5208 |
| Virginia Craddock, 15 Coronado, Maumelle, 72118 MILTARY ROAD | 851-2130 |
| Peggy Kloss, 1002 Ferrell, J'ville, 72076 | 982-3424 |
| Mrs. James Petty, 5523 N. Maple, NLR, 72116 | 753-5322 |
| OAKWOOD Mariell Autry, 212 Oakridge, NLR, 72116 | 835-4208 |
| PARK HILL Peggy Land, P.O. Box 4064, NLR, 72116 | 753-3413 |
| PIKE AVENUE Ethel Davis, 1703 W. 55, NLR, 72118 | 753-3052 |
| RUNYAN, FIRST Liz Martin, 29 Frostwood, NLR, 72118 | 835-5970 |
| SHERWOOD, FIRST LeeAnnette Buck, 600 Pembroke, Sherwood, 72116 | 835-8266 |
| SYLVAN HILLS, FIRST Nelda Spears, 125 Kodiac, J'ville, 72076 | 834-0832 |
| ZION HILL Mrs. Chris Clement, Route 1, Box 372, Cabot, 72023 | 988-5605 |
| CHURCH CLERKS | |
| MROV | |
| AMBOY Sandra Griffith, 9206 Conway Hwy., NLR, 72118 | 851-2605 |
| BARING CROSS Ailene Roberts, 13th and Franklin, NLR, 72114 | 375-2347 |
| BAYOU METO Helen McGee, Route 2, Box 493, J'ville, 72076 | 988-4560 |
| BEREA Shirley Munnerlyn, 9005 McCain, J'ville, 72076 | 982-4741 |
| BETHANY Ruby Harris, 905 Greenela, NLR, 72117 | 945-4333 |
| CALVARY Mary Dover, 5101 Omega, NLR, 72117 | 945-4652 |
| CEDAR HEIGHTS Joanne Sullivan, 615 Clinton Rd., NLR, 72118 | 851-1283 |
| CENTRAL Kay Jones, 5200 Fairway, NLR, 72116 | 771-1125 |
| CHAPEL HILL Pam Throgmorton, 1412 Pine, J'ville, 72076 | 982-8380 |
| CRYSTAL VALLEY Jo Anne Killmer, Route 6, Box 6, NLR 72118 | 753-6518 |
| 47th STREET Geraldine Ginn, 5405 Vine, NLR, 72118 | 753-2004 |
| | |

| GETHSEMANE | |
|--|--------------|
| Sherri Pettit, Route 4, Box 330, NLR, 72116 | 835-4184 |
| GRACE | |
| Evelyn Vorsas, 3404 Gribble, NLR, 72114 | 945-1633 |
| GRAVEL RIDGE, FIRST | |
| June Simpson, 109 Lynnwood, J'ville, 72076 | 835-7348 |
| GRAVES MEMORIAL | 201 2012 |
| Mary Franks, Route 5, Box 101, NLR, 72118 | 851-1410 |
| HIGHWAY | 2.00 49.44 |
| Erma Peeples, Route 4, Box 367A, NLR, 72117 | 945-3006 |
| INDIAN HILLS | 007 0000 |
| Kay Seay, 6801 JFK, NLR, 72116 | 835-2838 |
| INDIANHEAD LAKE | 004 1000 |
| Vi Begley, 1 Big Horn Cove, Sherwood, 72116 | 834-1222 |
| JACKSONVILLE, FIRST | 000 5096 |
| Mrs. Robert Cole, Route 1, Box 125, J'ville, 72076 | 982-5036 |
| JACKSONVILLE, SECOND | 982-4287 |
| Donna Wilkinson, 209 Foxwood, J'ville, 72076 | 902-4201 |
| LEVY | 753-4076 |
| Pat Eller, 401 W. 55 Terrace, NLR, 72118 | 755-4070 |
| MARSHALL ROAD Donna Rutland, 22 Wright Circle, J'ville, 72076 | 982-8770 |
| MAUMELLE, FIRST | 302-0110 |
| Nancy Cooper, 12 Leisurewood, Maumelle, 72118 | 851-2130 |
| MILITARY ROAD | 001 2100 |
| Dorothea Boone, 501 Warren, J'ville, 72076 | 982-2886 |
| MORRISON CHAPEL | 004 4000 |
| Gloría Bell, 317 Meadow Park, NLR, 72117 | 945-5365 |
| NORTH LITTLE ROCK, FIRST | 18.38 (88.95 |
| LaNelle Siegman, 4500 North Hills, NLR, 72116 | 753-1121 |
| OAKWOOD | |
| Linda Rudd, Route 2, Box 325, NLR, 72118 | 851-2805 |
| PARK HILL | |
| Thema Halliburton, P.O. Box 4064, NLR, 72116 | 753-3413 |
| PIKE AVENUE | |
| B. R. Morgan, 615 W. 23, NLR, 72114 | 758-9917 |
| REMOUNT | |
| Linda Lord, 6006 So. Woodview, Sherwood, 72116 | 835-8775 |
| RUNYAN, FIRST | |
| Sue Neal, 3812 Jadestone, NLR, 72116 | 834-3473 |
| SHERWOOD, FIRST | |
| Norma Jennings, 603 E. Beverly, Sherwood, 72116 | 835-4112 |
| SIXTEENTH STREET | |
| Claudine Bruton, 1117 Nicole, NLR, 72118 | 753-2518 |
| STANFILL | 344 4444 |
| Pat Eagle, Route 2, Box 348, J'ville, 72076 | 988-2959 |
| SYLVAN HILLS, FIRST | 005 1 100 |
| Marie Reinke, 23 Wesley Dr., NLR, 72116 | 835-1463 |
| UNITY | 750 0700 |
| Ron Antonacci, 1601 Circledale, NLR, 72116 | 753-9769 |

ZION HILL

Louise Robinson, Route 4, Box 117, Cabot, 72023 988-4910

CHURCH TREASURERS

| The same | |
|---|----------|
| AMBOY Joseph Clark, 911 Oak Grove Rd., NLR, 72118 | 851-2238 |
| BARING CROSS Jim Mathews, 1303 Parker, NLR, 72114 | 374-2147 |
| BAYOU METO David Jeffers, Route 2, Box 163, J'ville, 72076 | 988-4865 |
| BEREA Delbert Dillon, 637 Paul Place, J'ville, 72076 | 985-1653 |
| BETHANY Rick Arman, 412 Meadow Park, NLR, 72117 | 945-0530 |
| CALVARY Kenneth Fisher, Route 1, Box 148 K-10, NLR, 72117 | 961-9576 |
| CEDAR HEIGHTS Dennis Pharr, 28 Stoneledge, Maumelle, 72118 | 851-3514 |
| CENTRAL J. Cyrus Moore, 5200 Fairway, NRL, 72116 | 771-1125 |
| CHAPEL HILL Marlene McCain, 112 Cheyenne Trail, J'ville, 72076 | 982-9261 |
| CRYSTAL VALLEY Joe Wickliffe, P.O. Box 385, NLR, 72115 | 753-7641 |
| 47th STREET Sandra Eaton, 5320 Locust, NLR, 72116 | 753-3172 |
| GETHSEMANE Brenda Gaines, 4807 Lynn Lane, NLR, 72118 | 758-6395 |
| GRACE | |
| Dale Stewart, 60 Knight Dr., NLR, 72117 GRAVEL RIDGE, FIRST | 945-7761 |
| Ken Wood, 13 Cordelia Dr., J'ville, 72076 GRAVES MEMORIAL | 835-1051 |
| Floyd Franks, Route 5, Box 101, NLR, 72118 HIGHWAY | 851-1410 |
| Norma Evans, 823 Trammel Rd., NLR, 72117 INDIAN HILLS | 835-3345 |
| Pearl Sears, 6801 JFK, NLR, 72116 INDIANHEAD LAKE | 835-2838 |
| Bob Lynn, 26 Deerfield, Sherwood, 72116 JACKSONVILLE, FIRST | 835-5037 |
| Bill Boozer, 208 Brewer, J'ville, 72076 JACKSONVILLE, SECOND | 982-1058 |
| W. A. Brown, 604 Braden, J'ville, 72076 LEVY | 982-5412 |
| Ron Brown, 3600 Dunkeld, NLR, 72116 MARSHALL ROAD | 758-1045 |
| John Dunn, Route 2, Box 290A, J'ville, 72076 MAUMELLE, FIRST | 988-1246 |
| Brymer Dooley, 17 Valley View, Maumelle, 72118 | 851-4841 |
| | |

| MILITARY ROAD | |
|---|------------|
| Lodean Reeves, Route 1, Box 92-C, J'ville, 72076 | 985-1047 |
| MORRISON CHAPEL | 000 0001 |
| Judy Jackson, P.O. Box 3055, NLR, 72117 | 982-3674 |
| NORTH LITTLE ROCK, FIRST | ##A 0000 |
| Ira Sutterfield, 4101 Orange, NLR, 72118 | 753-6693 |
| OAKWOOD | 2000 |
| Norma Gentry, 100 Cedar Lane, NLR, 72118 | 851-1835 |
| PARK WOOD | |
| Fred Jarvis, 328 Dooley Road, NLR, 72116 | 753-2479 |
| PIKE AVENUE | |
| Dexter Davis, #9 Floral Lane, NLR, 72118 | 753-5368 |
| REMOUNT | |
| Provina Otto, 19 Perrin Rd., NLR, 72118 | 753-4987 |
| RUNYAN, FIRST | |
| Jeanie Naramore, 35 Houston, Sherwood, 72116 | 835-4576 |
| SHERWOOD, FIRST | |
| Bill Smith, 1207 Koehler, Sherwood, 72116 | 835-8709 |
| SIXTEENETH STREET | |
| Chester Sitton, 4 DelMonte Ln., NLR, 72118 | 851-1591 |
| STANFILL | |
| Audrey Stillman, Route 6, Box 404, J'ville, 72076 | 988-4200 |
| SYLVAN HILLS, FIRST | 7.57.13.55 |
| Bill Cottingham, 213 W. Woodruff, Sherwood, 72116 | 835-8201 |
| UNITY | |
| Ron Antonacci, 1601 Circledale, NLR, 72116 | 753-9769 |
| ZION HILL | 700 0700 |
| Carl Robinson, Route 4, Box 117, Cabot, 72023 | 988-4910 |
| Carrinoniani, Rome 1, and 111, Canon, 12020 | 550-1510 |
| | |

MINISTERS ORDAINED THIS YEAR

Jeryl Johnson, 77 Stoneledge, Maumelle, 72118 MAUMELLE, FIRST

MINISTERS LICENSED THIS YEAR

| Brian Ackley, Box 441, Grove St., Marathun, NY | 13803 BAYOU METO |
|--|------------------|
| Greg Cloud, 1515 So. Eastern, J'ville, 72076 | MILITARY ROAD |
| Randy Felder, Route 1, Box 152F, Cabot, 72023 | BAYOU METO |
| Bob Haywood, Route 4, Box 35, Cabot, 72023 | ZION HILL |
| Jeryl Johnson, 77 Stoneledge, Maumelle, 72118 | MAUMELLE, FIRST |
| Hal Stroupe, 20 Jackson Oaks, NLR, 72116 | BAYOU METO |

ORDAINED MINISTERS IN THE ASSOCIATION (Other than listed in the Church Directory)

| Adkins, J. J. (R) — Central | 758-9997 |
|--|----------|
| Anderson, Garland (R) — Gethsemane | 758-0758 |
| Autry, Garner (R) — Oakwood | 835-1633 |
| Ballentine, Elton (I) — Calvary | 945-4946 |
| Bishop, Rolla W. (R) — Sylvan Hills, First | 758-6071 |
| Carmack, Alfred (I) — Central | 835-3290 |

| Cerney, Richard (O) — Indian Hills | 835-0636 |
|---|----------|
| Church, Pete (R) — Remount | 835-2497 |
| Coker, Harold (O) — 47th Street | 753-4023 |
| Conrade, Mike (I) — Berea | 834-0248 |
| Condren, Ron (CH) — Highway | 835-6110 |
| Davis, Jerry L. (CH) — Park Hill | 835-1256 |
| Dickens, Dean (CW) — Park Hill | 758-3264 |
| Dorris, R. H. (RSW) — Baring Cross | 758-9171 |
| Faith, Don (I) — Gethsemane | |
| Faulkner, Marvin (R) — Park Hill | 835-8251 |
| Fowler, Rayburn E. (R) — Grace | 372-0484 |
| Gilcrease, Hall (PI) — Amboy | 771-2394 |
| Hill, Paul (PI) — Amboy | 753-8475 |
| Hogg, Harlan M. (PI) — Central | 753-2557 |
| Hurley, Maurice (R-Prof) — Park Hill | 835-6814 |
| Johnson, Larry (I) — Oakwood | 851-2316 |
| Jones, Charles R., Sr. (I) — Gethsemane | 001 2010 |
| Jones, Frank (I) — Sylvan Hills, First | 835-7869 |
| Klutts, Bob (CH) — Central | 835-7406 |
| La Cicara, Charles (PI) Lacksonville Second | 982-7280 |
| LoCicero, Charles (PI) — Jacksonville, Second | 834-1462 |
| Mayo, Donald W. (I) — Runyan | 753-4264 |
| Meadows, T. W. (I) — Crystal Valley | 835-1595 |
| Meriweather, Cliff (R) — Park Hill | 753-4263 |
| McDonald, Ed, III (CH) — Park Hill | 753-6328 |
| McDonald, Erwin L. (RSW) — Park Hill | 753-0328 |
| McElroy, E. L. (R) — 47th Street | 758-3312 |
| Milner, Everett (R) — Park Hill | 842-2709 |
| Moore, Gary (I) — Highway | |
| Moore, Richard (I) — Highway | 835-5784 |
| Nethercutt, G. E. (R) — Sylvan Hills, First | 835-4918 |
| Otey, R. C. (R) — Gethsemane | 758-8192 |
| Perry, Burton (I) — Highway Philliber, Bill (PI) — Calvary | 835-4315 |
| Philliber, Bill (PI) — Calvary | 835-3745 |
| Pike, Freddie (SW) — Central | 834-0451 |
| Ray, Willard (I) — Sylvan Hills, First | 834-0013 |
| Sewell, Charles (R) — Levy | 758-2618 |
| Scott, Kelly (O) — Sixteenth Street | BEO 0541 |
| Sisk, Leroy (SW) — Park Hill | 758-0541 |
| Sneed, Everett (SW) — Park Hill | 835-2817 |
| Strackbein, Gil — Indian Hills | 224-0009 |
| Thompson, Dennis (I) — Cedar Heights | 851-3153 |
| Trulove, Harry D. (SW) — Baring Cross | 225-0085 |
| Turner, Dennis (PI) — Central | 771-4991 |
| Turpin, James (I) — Sylvan Hills, First Vestal, W. R. (PI) — Amboy | 835-0835 |
| Vestal, W. R. (PI) — Amboy | 758-3507 |
| Walker, Edward (PI) — Crystal Valley | 753-0242 |
| Watson, Ron (I) — Sylvan Hills, First | 834-0568 |
| Weeks, R. F. — Jacksonville, Second | 985-1822 |
| Webb, Lehman (SW) — Park Hill | 758-6345 |
| | |

HISTORICAL EVENTS OF INTEREST

- AMBOY Participated in Lay Renewal. Ordained Mr. John Mims and Dr. David Griffith as deacons, Youth attended Glorieta.
- CENTRAL Completed a new two-story education addition with 14 classrooms.
- CRYSTAL VALLEY Called Rev. V. C. Wickliffe as pastor and Russell Hart as Minister of Music and Youth.
- GETHSEMANE Groundbreaking ceremony for Family Life Center, February 17, 1985. 9,200 sq. ft.
- GRAVEL RIDGE, FIRST Built and remodeled 15,000 sq. ft. of education, recreation, office, music and fellowship space.
- GRAVES MEMORIAL Mrs. Mary Caldwell surrendered to full-time work in the Home Mission field.
- HIGHWAY Had first Worship Service in new auditorium January 6, 1985.
 Dedication service for new auditorium was held April 14, 1985.
- INDIAN HILLS Groundbreaking for new building, August 25, 1985.
- LEVY 79th Anniversary
- MARSHALL ROAD Our pastor and his wife, Rev. Binion and Pat Fleming, were commissioned as Foreign Missionaries to Guam.
- MAUMELLE, FIRST Added 5-year kindergarten.
- PARK HILL New adult education building, new Christian activities center, new areas for music and preschool children Dedication and Open House.
- SYLVAN HILLS, FIRST New 10,000 sq. ft. educational building, debt free. Added grade 11 to our Christian school.
- ZION HILL Dedicated our new auditorium and celebrated 125th year in October 1984. Honored Mrs. Sybil Abbott on September 29, 1985 for 36 years as Church Clerk. Had a Summer Youth Director.

Historical Table

| YEAR | DATE | MODERATOR | CLERK | ANNUAL SERMON | PLACE |
|----------------------|--|---|--|--|--|
| 1961 1962 1963 | Oct. 17* Oct. 15-16 Oct. 14-15 | Rev. R. H. Dorris Rev. R. H. Dorris Rev. W. V. Philliber | Dr. B. Franklin Bates Rev. A. W. Upchurch, Jr. | Dr. S. A. Whitlow Dr. C. Gordon Bayless | Sylvan Hills, First Jacksonville, First |
| 1964 1965 | Oct. 12-13 Oct. 11-12 | Dr. B. Franklin Bates Rev. J. C. Myers | Rev. A. W. Upchurch, Jr. Rev. A. W. Upchurch, Jr. Rev. A. W. Upchurch, Jr. | Rev. W. V. Philliber Dr. Rheubin L. South Rev. Arnold Teel | Park Hill Amboy Forty Seventh St. |
| 1966 1967 | Oct. 10-11 Oct. 9-10 | Rev. J. C. Myers Rev. Jerre R. Hassell | Mrs. Betty Welch Mrs. Harvey Saults | Rev. K. Alvin Pitt Rev. George E. Pirtle, Jr. | Central Grace-Crystal Valley |
| 1968 1969 1970 | Oct. 14-15 Oct. 13-14 Oct. 12-13 | Rev. Jerre R. Hassell Rev. L. Alfred Sparkman Rev. Wm. L. Kreis | Mrs. Harvey Saults Mrs. Harvey Saults Mrs. Harvey Saults | Rev. Ronald S. Griffin Rev. Bennie Hindmon | Sherwood, First Levy |
| 1971 1972 | Oct. 11 Oct. 16 | Rev. Zane L. Chesser Dr. J. C. Myers | Mrs. Harvey Saults Mrs. Harvey Saults | Rev. Zane Chesser Rev. Ronald Condren Rev. Andy Kerr | Marshall Road Sylvan Hills, First Baring Cross |
| 1973 1974 1975 | Oct. 15 Oct. 14 Oct. 20 | Dr. J. C. Myers Rev. Paul R. Barrington Rev. Andy A. Kerr | Mrs. Harvey Saults Mrs. Harvey Saults | Rev. Bill Brown Dr. J. C. Myers | N. Little Rock, First Calvary |
| 1976 1977 | Oct. 18 Oct. 17 | Rev. Mason Bondurant Rev. Lex Eaker | Mrs. Harvey Saults Mrs. Harvey Saults Mrs. Harvey Saults | Rev. Arnold Teel Rev. Alfred Sparkman Rev. Mason Bondurant | Jacksonville, Second Pike Avenue Bethany |
| 1978 1979 | Oct. 16 Oct. 15 | Rev. Ronald M. Ford Rev. John H. Colbert | Mrs. Harvey Saults Mrs. Harvey Saults | Rev. William R. Brown Rev. Larry Ballard | Levy Park Hill |
| 1980 1981 1982 | Oct. 20 Oct. 19 Oct. 18 | Dr. Cary Heard Rev. Robert McDaniel | Mrs. Harvey Saults Mrs. Harvey Saults | Rev. John Colbert Rev. Donald Moseley | Jacksonville, First Calvary |
| 1983 1984 | Oct. 10 Oct. 15 | Rev. James Hays Rev. Otto J. Brown Rev. Donald Moseley | Mrs. Harvey Saults Mrs. Harvey Saults Mrs. Harvey Saults | Rev. Lecil Lawson Rev. Tim McMinn Rev. Paul McClung | Cedar Heights Central |
| 1985 | Oct. 14 | Rev. Timothy McMinn | Mrs. Harvey Saults | Rev. Otto Brown | Baring Cross Sherwood, First |

^{*}Organizational meeting

| Association NORTH PULASKI | | 3 | 4 | 5 | 13 | 14 | 15 | 16 | 17 | 18 | 19 | 20 | 24 | 25 | 26 | I |
|---|--|---|-----------------------|------------------------|---|-------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|----------------------------------|---------------------------------|------------------------------------|--|---|--|---|---|-----|
| Director of Associational Missions NONE Address | 1—Open Country 2—Village (under 5 3—Yown (500-2,489 4—Small City (2,500 | Medium (10, 00 pop.) 5—Dor) 5—Nei 3-9,999) 7—Sut | 000-49, wntown | 090) B | ge City (50,000 or more) Downtown Heighborhood Suburban | (by letter, | by letter, it, etc.) | l members | dent | tue | rs received from Churches | set to rches | s home if | | ot at end of al year | 190 |
| City, State, Zip | - | organized church | tion | Services held twice | on Sunday? | Other additions statement, etc.) | Members lost (by death, statement, | ant resident | ent nonresident ibers | Grand total present members | No. members receiv non-Baptist Church | No. members lost to non-Baptist Churches | e of pastor's home of by the church | e of church erty | Total church debt this associational | |
| CHURCHES | County | Year as a | Location | | Total o | Othe | Mem | Present | Present member | Gran | No. r | No. | Value o | Value of property | Total this |] |
| AMBOY BARING CROSS BAYOU METO BEREA BETHANY | Pulaski Pulaski Pulaski Pulaski Pulaski | 1951 1903 1958 1955 1948 | 0 9 1 7 0 | y y y y | 1 52 20 16 21 | 13 52 28 19 8 | 31 67 15 16 33 | 318 1600 495 263 295 | 175 392 249 212 120 | 493 1992 740 475 415 | 0 12 4 3 0 | 0 1 0 0 | 0 0 0 41500 80000 | 1300000 3000000 900000 303000 500000 | 0 261000 50000 6346 20000 | 1 |
| CALVARY CEDAR HEIGHTS CENTRAL CHAPEL HILL CRYSTAL VALLEY | Pulaski Pulaski Pulaski Pulaski Pulaski | 1949 1950 1910 1963 1945 | 9 1 0 6 0 | y y y y | 26 10 23 24 13 | 43 23 59 26 15 | 39 54 36 18 61 | 1023 516 811 267 804 | 342 224 232 138 222 | 1365 740 1043 405 1026 | 0 10 4 0 | 4 0 0 0 7 | 40000 65000 0 0 | 1120000 1000000 1400000 400000 729000 | 320000 639300 90000 | |
| FORTY SEVENTH STREET GETHSEMANE GRACE GRAVEL RIDGE, FIRST GRAVES MEMORIAL | Pulaski Pulaski Pulaski Pulaski Pulaski | 1948 1978 1943 1951 1934 | 9 9 9 4 3 | y y y y | 2 24 5 41 13 | 20 36 4 29 | 15 25 7 24 9 | 451 541 141 518 300 | 125 36 34 336 164 | 576 577 175 854 464 | 0 4 1 0 0 | 1 1 0 0 | 0 0 30000 75000 60000 | 550000 500000 125000 1100000 150000 | 3132 65345 1083 285000 65152 | |
| HIGHWAY HILL TOP INDIAN HILLS INDIANHEAD LAKE JACKSONVILLE, FIRST | Pulaski Pulaski Pulaski Pulaski Pulaski | 1949 1945 1967 1975 1872 | 0 0 0 5 | y NO y y | 37 INFORM 36 3 19 | 108 ATION 81 3 45 | 30 AVAIL 35 17 57 | 904 ABLE 627 104 646 | 172 212 50 738 | 1075 839 154 1384 | 0 44 0 0 | 0 5 0 3 | 75000 0 0 75000 | 300750 300000 1267000 | 0 0 106238 36545 | |
| JACKSONVILLE, SECOND LEVY MARSHALL ROAD MAUMELLE, FIRST MILITARY ROAD | Pulaski Pulaski Pulaski Pulaski Pulaski | 1870 1906 1961 1976 1981 | 6 9 6 4 7 | y y y y | 28 38 22 11 14 | 46 55 23 39 7 | 31 69 24 41 17 | 700 1194 420 378 133 | 388 424 495 13 14 | 1088 1618 915 391 147 | 1 4 4 5 0 | 1 7 0 0 | 0 0 0 0 | 800000 1800000 610000 850000 140000 | 33190 45375 21636 359039 9106 | |
| MORRISON CHAPEL NORTH LITTLE ROCK, FIRST OAKWOOD PARK HILL PIKE AVENUE | Pulaski Pulaski Pulaski Pulaski Pulaski | 1965 1889 1939 1947 1944 | 0 0 1 9 | y y y y | 5 20 8 68 20 | 3 25 9 172 9 | 2 48 7 146 46 | 93 597 154 2392 635 | 82 263 104 721 306 | 175 860 258 3113 941 | 0 2 0 21 0 | 0 0 0 15 7 | 0 0 40000 0 43700 | 60000 1250000 200000 8484318 1000000 | 0 0 68000 1955559 50303 | 1 |

A-1

NORTH PULASKI BAPTIST ASSOCIATION of ARKANSAS

TWENTY-FOURTH ANNUAL SESSION

held with

FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH SHERWOOD

Next session

Marshall Road Baptist Church Jacksonville October 20, 1986

Annual Sermon: Cliff Hutchins Alternate: James Thomason

| RUNYAN, FIRST Pulaski 1968 7 y 16 12 7 275 131 406 0 0 40000 240000 SHERWOOD, FIRST Pulaski 1950 7 y 23 88 41 585 225 810 2 5 610000 20 SIXTEENTH STREET Pulaski 1949 9 y 4 5 2 123 2 125 0 0 0 170000 1 | | 26 | 25 | 24 | 20 | 19 | 18 | 17 | 16 | 15 | 14 | 13 | 5 | 4 | | 3 | - | Association |
|--|--------------|-----------------------------------|---------------------|---------------|----------------------------|-----------------------------|-------------------|-----------------------|-------------------|------------------------|------------------------------|-------------------|------------|-----------|---------|--------------|--|--|
| REMOUNT Pulaski 1954 9 y 13 25 15 347 34 381 0 0 0 350000 12 RUNYAN, FIRST Pulaski 1968 7 y 16 12 7 275 131 406 0 0 40000 240000 SHERWOOD, FIRST Pulaski 1950 7 y 23 88 41 585 225 810 2 5 610000 20 SIXTEENTH STREET Pulaski 1949 9 y 4 5 2 123 2 125 0 0 0 170000 1 | | nt at end of il year | | | st to ches | ches | ent | dent | members | ny letter, t, etc.) | 5 | ntown hborhood | E-Dom | 46 6664 | /10 00V | | 1—Open Country 3—Village (under 5 3—Town (500-2,499 4—Small City (2,500 | |
| REMOUNT Pulaski 1954 9 y 13 25 15 347 34 381 0 0 0 350000 12 RUNYAN, FIRST Pulaski 1968 7 y 16 12 7 275 131 406 0 0 40000 240000 SHERWOOD, FIRST Pulaski 1950 7 y 23 88 41 585 225 810 2 5 610000 20 SIXTEENTH STREET Pulaski 1949 9 y 4 5 2 123 2 125 0 0 0 170000 1 | | i church del associations | e of church erty | e of pastor's | members lo Baptist Chur | members rei Baptist Chur | nd total pres | sent nonresi nbers | ent residen | nbers lost (t | or additions ement, etc.) | al Baptisms | on Sunday? | Services | church | r organized | uth | |
| REMOUNT Pulaski 1954 9 y 13 25 15 347 34 381 0 0 0 350000 12 RUNYAN, FIRST Pulaski 1968 7 y 16 12 7 275 131 406 0 0 40000 240000 51XTEENTH STREET Pulaski 1950 7 y 23 88 41 585 225 810 2 5 610000 20 51XTEENTH STREET Pulaski 1949 9 y 4 5 2 123 2 125 0 0 0 170000 1 | | Total this | Valu | Valu | No. | No. | Gran | Pre | Pre | Mea | Othe | Tota | | Y | 65 | Yea | 200 | CHURCHES |
| | 5728 8800 | 128000 5728 208800 11000 | 240000 610000 | 40000 | 0 5 | 0 2 0 | 406 810 125 | 131 225 2 | 275 585 123 | 7 41 2 | 12 88 | 16 23 4 | | 7 Y Y 9 Y | 8 0 9 | 1968 1950 | Pulaski Pulaski | RUNYAN, FIRST SHERWOOD, FIRST SIXTEENTH STREET |
| | | 110000 | 200000 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 115 | 0 | 115 | 7 | 1 | 1 | | y | 2 | 1982 | Pulaski | UNITY |
| TOTALS | | 505377 | 3123400 | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| Association NORTH PULASKI | 54 | 55 | 56 | 57 | 58 | 59 | 60 | 61 | 62 | 63 | 64 | 65 | 66 | 67 | 68 | 69 | 70 | 71 | 72 | 73 |
|---|---|--|---|--|---|--|----------------------------------|---|-----------------------|---------------------|----------------------------|-----------------------------------|--|--|---------------------------------|-----------------------------------|--|--------------------------------|----------------------------|----------------------------------|
| ddress 3501 Pike Avenue ity, State, Zip North Little Rock, AR. 72118 CHURCHES | Cradle Roll enrolment (Birth to 2 years) | Preschool enrolment (Birth through 5 years) | Children enrolment (6-11 yrs. or grades 1-6) | Youth enrolment (12-17 yrs. or grades 7-12) | Young Adult enrolment— Single (18-29 yrs. or H.S. graduation through 29 yrs.) | Young Adult enrolment— Married (18-29 yrs. or H.S. graduation through 29 yrs.) | Adult enrolment (30-59 years) | Senior Adult enrolment (60 and over) | Adults Away enrolment | Homebound enrolment | General officers enrolment | Enrolment of mission(s) of church | Total ongoing Sunday School enrolment | Average weekly Sunday School attendance | Bible Study Groups enrolment | Total enrolment in Bibie Study | Number ethnic Sunday School members | Church V. B. S. enrolment | Mission V. B. S. enrolment | Backyard Bible Club enrolment |
| AMBOY BARING CROSS BAYOU METO BEREA BETHANY | | 33 82 39 46 21 | 28 81 51 97 24 | 33 101 29 42 26 | 19 86 10 10 | 63 22 27 | 41 271 105 17 50 | 16 | | 14 63 | 7 15 5 5 6 | 40 | 244 1026 331 260 166 | 117 482 188 76 77 | | 244 1026 331 260 166 | | 145 218 135 150 89 | 35 40 | |
| CALVARY CEDAR HEIGHTS CENTRAL CHAPEL HILL CRYSTAL VALLEY | | 82 52 95 46 38 | 93 89 106 48 71 | 119 86 83 34 81 | 103 56 53 | 63 42 | 302 88 278 58 239 | 41 76 7 | | 21 25 | 4 4 10 4 5 | | 855 492 789 239 502 | 323 201 398 126 127 | | 855 492 789 239 502 | | 188 151 229 128 | 230 | 20 |
| FORTY SEVENTH STREET GETHSEMANE GRACE GRAVEL RIDGE, FIRST GRAVES MEMORIAL | | 21 42 6 70 29 | 13 50 11 105 66 | 4 46 9 80 40 | 17 22 4 22 11 | 60 8 51 | 22 70 10 93 46 | 85 8 34 | 28 | 15 18 | 6 4 2 14 5 | | 137 394 58 515 258 | 83 146 45 250 104 | | 137 394 58 515 258 | | 75 85 25 95 108 | | 29 |
| HIGHWAY HILL TOP INDIAN HILLS INDIANHEAD LAKE JACKSONVILLE, FIRST | NO 1 | 113 NFORI 105 6 | 126 MATIO 94 10 60 | 123 N AVA 70 15 88 | ILABL 50 2 | E 50 | 190 100 49 127 | 15 10 | 23 | .9 | 2 8 | 97 | 755 484 115 611 | 366 425 42 352 | 10 | 755 484 125 611 | | 274 32 142 | | 621 |
| JACKSONVILLE, SECOND LEVY MARSHALL ROAD MAUMELLE, FIRST MILITARY ROAD | | 57 92 59 55 13 | 72 165 88 129 35 | 60 112 42 78 29 | 30 91 20 31 10 | 138 48 24 | 158 304 41 29 25 | 178 52 14 | | 15 | 9 15 8 | | 454 1110 358 360 123 | 262 411 163 130 60 | | 454 1110 358 360 123 | | 272 202 138 114 | 70 | 100 |
| MORRISON CHAPEL NORTH LITTLE ROCK, FIRST OAKWOOD PARK HILL PIKE AVENUE | 13 | 3 20 8 303 30 | 9 29 12 342 40 | 11 23 8 330 34 | 17 7 138 42 | | 5 40 23 821 94 | 2 96 361 118 | 6 | 12 49 | 4 6 3 43 4 | 151 | 36 265 61 2650 387 | 31 111 45 1274 161 | 30 | 36 265 61 2680 387 | | 85 165 60 744 100 | 98 | 70 |

| Association | 54 | 55 | 56 | 57 | 58 | 59 | 60 | 61 | 62 | 63 | 64 | 65 | 66 | 67 | 68 | 69 | 70 | 71 | 72 | 73 | |
|---|---------------------------------|--|--|--|---|---|----------------------------------|---|---------------|--|------------------|--------------------------------|--|--|---------------------------------|-----------------------------------|--|------------------------|---------------|----------------------------------|---------------|
| Associational Sunday School Director | ŧ | (5) | 1-6) | \$ 7-12) | r H.S. | ent— or H.S. 29 yrs.) | | ent | tue tue | THE STATE OF THE S | enrolment | n(s) of | 'n | day | | | ay | enrolment | enrolment | | |
| Address | irolme | olmen 5 yea | ment | grade | yrs. o | 9 yrs. ough 2 | ŧ | mrolm | enrolment | nrolme | rs enr | nissio | Sunda | ly Sun | sdno | nt in | Sund | S. enro | S. enr | | |
| City, State, Zip | e Roll enrolment to 2 years) | Preschool enrolment (Birth through 5 years) | Children enrolment (6-11 yrs. or grades | Youth enrolment (12-17 yrs. or grades 7-12) | Young Adult enrolment— Single (18-29 yrs. or H.S. graduation through 29 yrs.) | Young Adult enrolment— Married (18-29 yrs. or H. graduation through 29 yrs | Adult enrolment (30-59 years) | Senior Adult enrolment (60 and over) | Adults Away e | Homebound enrolment | officers | Enrolment of mission(s) church | Total ongoing Sunday School enrolment | Average weekly Sunday School attendance | Bible Study Groups enrolment | Total enrolment in Bible Study | Number ethnic Sunday School members | V. B. | Mission V. B. | Backyard Bible Club enrolment | |
| CHURCHES | Cradle (Birth th | Prescl (Birth | Childr (6-11 | Youth (12-17 | Young Single gradua | Young Marrie graduz | Adult (30-59 | Senior (60 an | Adults | Ноте | General | Enroln | Total c School | Averag | Bibie S enrolm | Total Bible | Numbe | Church | Missio | Backya Club e | |
| REMOUNT RUNYAN, FIRST SHERWOOD, FIRST SIXTEENTH STREET STANFILL | 3 | 23 37 72 8 4 | 29 62 60 6 4 | 22 64 69 14 26 | 30 33 23 6 3 | 30 62 98 1 6 | 58 45 121 10 20 | 41 48 18 | 2 | 6 | 4 7 4 4 | | 230 351 501 69 75 | 103 95 258 43 62 | 10 | 230 351 501 79 75 | 2 | 122 107 46 69 | | 24 65 | TAI |
| SYLVAN HILLS, FIRST UNITY ZION HILL | | 104 12 45 | 117 5 72 | 137 10 64 | 93 20 | 66 6 39 | 308 18 66 | 1 | | | 5 3 5 | | 944 55 350 | 393 35 143 | | 944 55 350 | 2 | 151 54 137 | | | TABLE B |
| TOTALS | 17 | 1888 | 2499 | 2242 | 1173 | 1421 | 4342 | 2144 | 59 | 247 | 238 | 288 | 16610 | 7708 | 50 | 16660 | 4 | 4858 | 473 | 929 | SUNDAY SCHOOL |
| | | | | | | | 1 | | | | | | | | | | | | ì | | |

A-4

BIRMINGHAM PUBLISHING

| 42222 44442 422 2 42222 22422 42242 | TABLE C CHURCH TRAINING | A-5 BIRMINGHAM PUBLISH |
|-------------------------------------|-------------------------|------------------------|
| ->>> ZZZZ> | | BIRMINGHAM PUBLISHING |

| Association | 74 | 75 | 76 | 77 | 78 | 79 | 80 | 81 | 82 | 83 | 84 | 85 | 86 |
|--|--|--|---|----------------------------------|--------------------------------|------------------------------------|----------------------|-----------------|---------------------|----------------------------|--------------------------------------|------------------------------------|--------------------------------------|
| NORTH PULASKI Associational Church Training Director Mike Martin Address 206 Fairway City, State, Zip Sherwood, AR. 72116 CHURCHES | Preschool entrolment (5 years and under—not in school) | Children enrolment (6-11 years or grades 1-6) | Youth enrolment (12-17 years or grades 7-12) | Adult enrolment (18 and over) | Equipping Centers enrolment | N.C.M.T./Survival Kit enrolment | MasterLife enrolment | Other enrolment | Hold File enrolment | General officers enrolment | Enrolment of mission(s) of church | Total Church Training enrolment | Baptist Doctrine Study Y=Yes N=No |
| AMBOY BARING CROSS BAYOU METO BEREA BETHANY | 5 24 9 8 | 16 30 24 23 15 | 16 25 19 12 | 58 122 58 17 22 | | 55 | | 63 17 30 | | 3 9 4 4 | | 98 303 120 88 89 | N Y N N Y |
| CALVARY CEDAR HEIGHTS CENTRAL CHAPEL HILL CRYSTAL VALLEY | 28 26 38 21 | 49 25 27 26 | 53 42 29 | 115 79 50 | 12 57 | | | 31 | 79 62 | 6 2 4 2 | | 373 174 217 31 136 | 22 4 2 2 |
| FORTY SEVENTH STREET GETHSEMANE GRACE GRAVEL RIDGE, FIRST GRAVES MEMORIAL | 16 4 31 10 | 13 9 52 41 | 5 7 36 34 | 54 21 77 54 | | 13 | | 13 | 40 | 3 1 5 5 | | 81 95 13 201 144 | 42222 |
| HICHWAY HILL TOP INDIAN HILLS INDIANHEAD LAKE JACKSONVILLE, FIRST | NO INFOR | 56 MATION A | VAILABLE 27 | 122 10 49 | | 7 | 7 | 16 | 8 | 1 7 | | 271 11 144 | 2 2 2 2 4 |
| JACKSONVILLE, SECOND LEVY MARSHALL ROAD MAUMELLE, FIRST MILITARY ROAD | 6 25 12 4 | 10 50 24 22 | 25 22 17 | 30 69 25 | 60 | 15 | 2 | 80 | | 3 6 2 1 | | 76 228 133 2 71 | Y |
| MORRISON CHAPEL NORTH LITTLE ROCK, FIRST OAKWOOD PARK HILL PIKE AVENUE | 1 3 5 23 | 4 9 9 34 | 6 11 4 62 | 13 18 200 | | | | 43 20 | 33 | 4 1 3 | | 28 100 36 362 | N |

| и | | | |
|----|---|---|---|
| | 1 | | |
| ٠, | | | |
| | п | | |
| • | ı | 2 | р |
| | ı | σ | 1 |
| ı | ١ | ¢ | 7 |
| r. | ı | | |
| | | | |
| 1 | ı | | |
| | ı | | |

| Association | 74 | 75 | 76 | 77 | 78 | 79 | 80 | 81 | 82 | 83 | 84 | 85 | 86 | |
|--|--|---|---|----------------------------------|--------------------------------|------------------------------------|----------------------|-----------------|---------------------|----------------------------|--------------------------------------|------------------------------------|--------------------------------------|-----------------|
| Associational Church Training Director | not in | 1-6) | 17-12) | | | 8 | te | | | ment | jo (s) | | dy | |
| Address | olment inder- | ment | grades | = | seas | vival K | rolme | tu a | ment | s enrol | nission(| raining | ne Stu Vo | |
| City, State, Zip | Preschool enrolment (5 years and under—school) | Children enrolment (6-11 years or grades | Youth enrolment (12-17 years or grades 7-12) | Adult enrolment (18 and over) | Equipping Centers enrolment | N.C.M.T./Survival Kit enrolment | MasterLife enrolment | Other enrolment | Hold File enrolment | General officers enrolment | Enrolment of mission(s) of church | Total Church Training enrolment | Baptist Doctrine Study Y=Yes N=No | |
| A A STATE OF THE S | Presch (5 yea school | Childre (6-11 y | Youth (12-17 | Adult (18 an | Equipp | N.C.M enroln | Maste | Other | Hold F | Genera | Enrolm | Total C enrolm | Baptis Y=Ye | |
| REMOUNT RUNYAN, FIRST SHERWOOD, FIRST SIXTEENTH STREET STANFILL | 22 35 4 | 33 37 5 2 | 24 55 8 12 | 33 126 25 | 9 | | | 12 | 58 | 2 5 5 4 | | 60 138 258 40 46 | Y | TA |
| SYLVAN HILLS, FIRST UNITY ZION HILL_ | 10 | 20 | 53 19 | 125 | | ц | 7 | 55 12 | 14 | 3 | | 246 12 137 | N | 0 |
| TOTALS | 465 | 676 | 701 | 1623 | 183 | 94 | 16 | 442 | 294 | 102 | 20 | 4562 | | CHURCH TRAINING |
| | ް. | | | J) | | | | | | | | | | |

| Association | 87 | 88 | 89 | 90 | 91 | 92 | 93 | 94 | 95 | 96 | 97 | 98 | |
|--|------------------------------------|--|---|---|----------------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------------|-------------------------------------|-----------------------|--------------------------------------|---|--------------------|------------|
| NORTH PULASKI | | - | | 12) | | | | | | | | | 1 |
| Associational Music Director | | 1-3 | 4-6) | 2 | | | 1 | 50 | | - | | | 1 |
| BOB BARNETT | l en | 188 | des | de | | | | aple I | ** |) uo | at a sign | = | |
| Route 6, Box 60 | - III | grae | ang and | 15 | E | 99 | 60 | Se | music | 55 | E . | adult enrolment | |
| City, State, Zip | = | 20 | Sor | Eg | Her. | nge | 量 | - m | is in | ± 50 | | 35 | |
| Jacksonville, AR, 72076 | Preschool enrolment (4-5 years) | Children enrolment (6-8 years or grades | Children enrolment (9-11 years or grades | Youth enrolment (12-17 years or grades 7-12) | Adult enrolment (18 and over) | Handbell ringers enrolment | Vocal ensembles enrolment | Instrumental ensembles enrolment | era era | Enrolment of mission(s) of church | Total ongoing Music Ministry eurolment | or ac | |
| CHURCHES | Pres (4-5 | 5-8- -8-6- | 55 | Yout (12-1 | Adul (18 | Hand | Voca | Instru | General leaders | of ch | Mini | Senior | |
| AMBOY BARING CROSS BAYOU METO BEREA BETHANY | 35 | 25 | 27 | 56 5 | 17 74 30 15 | 11 | 1 21 4 | | 3 10 4 5 | 1 | 20 259 39 23 17 | | TABLE |
| CALVARY CEDAR HEIGHTS CENTRAL CHAPEL HILL CRYSTAL VALLEY | 12 20 | 16 9 17 11 12 | 24 9 14 9 | 35 32 22 15 | 42 42 35 41 | 13 | 9 13 | | 3 6 9 8 2 | | 133 98 130 117 26 | 20 | LE D MUSIC |
| FORTY SEVENTH STREET GETHSEMANE GRACE | 6 5 | 3 4 | 5 6 | 10 | 28 31 | | 14 | 7 | 3 9 | | 55 86 | 30 | |
| GRAVEL RIDGE, FIRST GRAVES MEMORIAL | 12 7 | 10 7 | 16 6 | 10 | 45 20 | 7 | 14 | 8 | 5 | 5 | 124 64 | | MINISTRY |
| HIGHWAY | | 23 | 37 | 45 | 80 | | 16 | 6 | 5 | | 212 | | 3 |
| HILL TOP INDIAN HILLS INDIANHEAD LAKE | 15 | 25 | | 30 | | 3 | 3 | | | | 76 | | Y |
| JACKSONVILLE, FIRST | 12 | 14 | 23 | 29 | 56 | 36 | 14 | 7 | 9 | 1 | 200 | | 1 |
| JACKSONVILLE, SECOND LEVY MARSHALL ROAD MAUMELLE, FIRST MILITARY ROAD | 16 15 10 8 | 15 28 5 9 | 16 20 9 11 | 23 32 15 15 | 40 51 36 28 | 36 | 7 28 3 | | 10 12 3 5 | | 163 186 78 79 | | |
| MORRISON CHAPEL NORTH LITTLE ROCK, FIRST OAKWOOD PARK HILL PIKE AVENUE | 67 11 | 7 105 21 | 2 88 39 | 2 11 10 103 22 | 8 26 15 180 47 | 19 20 | 80 | 7 | 3 3 3 4 3 | | 13 49 18 653 163 | 10 | |

| (emot o a) | Children enrolment (6-8 years or grades 1-3) | Children enrolment (9-11 years or grades 4-6) | Youth enrolment (12-17 years or grades 7-12) | 11 | | | mbles | te | ion(s) | usic | ŧ | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--------------|---|--|---|--|---|---|---|---|---|---|---|--|----------------|-----------------|----------------|-------|-------|-------------------|-------|------------------|----------------|-------|
| | rolment or grade | rgrade | nt gradi | = | | | di i | = | 5 | SE | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 0 | 55 | | | 00- | 50 | 88 | use use | S E | 55 | Z.E | 9 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 3 | ears (| years o | enrolme years o | Adult enrolment (18 and over) | Handbell ringers enrolment | Vocal ensembles enrolment | Instrumental ensembles enrolment | General music leaders enrolment | Enrolment of mission(s) of church | Total ongoing Music Ministry enrolment | Senior adult music enrolment | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Child (6-8) | Child (6-8) | Childr (6-8 y | Childre (6-8 ye | Childr (6-8 y | Child (6-8 y | (6-8 y | Childs (6-8 y | Childh (6-8 y | Child (6-8) | | | Child (9-11 | Youth (12-17 | Adult (18 a | Handb | Vocal | Instrur enroin | Gener | Enroln of chu | Total Minis | Senio |
| 12 9 5 | 6 18 28 3 | 6 22 16 5 | 10 18 28 6 | 27 28 64 16 | | 12 18 4 | 3 4 | 3 4 | | 52 113 170 43 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 7 | 25 | 23 10 | 38 | 60 | | 15 | | 12 | | 195 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 306 | 453 | 455 | 635 | 1221 | 157 | 282 | 42 | 158 | 6 | 3712 | 60 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ŀ | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| • | | | | | 11 | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | 12 9 5 | 6 12 18 9 28 5 3 22 25 7 7 | 6 6 6 12 18 22 9 28 16 5 3 5 22 25 23 7 7 10 | 12 18 22 18 9 28 16 28 5 3 5 6 22 25 23 38 7 7 10 7 | 12 18 22 18 28 9 28 16 28 64 5 3 5 6 16 22 22 25 23 38 60 7 7 10 7 24 | 12 18 22 18 28 9 28 16 28 64 5 3 5 6 16 22 25 23 38 60 7 7 10 7 24 | 12 18 22 18 28 12 9 28 16 28 64 18 5 3 5 6 16 4 22 25 23 38 60 15 7 7 10 7 24 | 12 18 22 18 28 12 3 9 28 16 28 64 18 4 5 3 5 6 16 4 22 25 23 38 60 15 7 7 10 7 24 | 12 18 22 18 28 12 3 9 28 16 28 64 18 4 3 5 6 16 4 4 4 4 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 3 38 60 15 12 2 3 7 7 10 7 24 3 3 | 12 18 22 18 28 12 3 9 28 16 28 64 18 4 3 5 6 16 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 | 12 18 22 18 28 12 3 1313 170 5 3 5 6 16 4 18 4 3 170 43 12 22 25 23 38 60 15 12 12 195 7 7 10 7 24 3 58 | | | | | | | | | | | |

A-8

BIRMINGHAM PUBLISH

| Association | 99 | 100 | 101 | 102 | 103 | 104 | 105 | 106 | 107 | 108 | 109 | 110 | 111 | 112 | 113 | |
|---|------------------|--|--|---|--------------------------------|----------------------|----------------------------------|--|--|---|---|--------------------------------|-----------------------|----------------------|-----------------------------|------------|
| NORTH PULASKI associational WMU Director | | | Num | ber of Or | ganizatio | ns | | | | | | Enrolmen | t | | | |
| Mrs. Alyce Polos ddress 720 Hillcrest ity, State, Zip North Little Rock, AR. 72116 CHURCHES | | Girls in Action (6-11 yrs. or grades 1-6) | Acteens (12-17 yrs. or grades 7-12) | Baptist Young Women (18-29 yrs. or H.S. grad. through 29 years) | Baptist Women (30 and over) | Mission(s) of church | Total number of organizations | Mission Friends (5 yrs. and under—nol in school) | Girls in Action (6-11 yrs. or grades 1-6) | Acleens (12-17 yrs. or grades 7-12) | Baptist Young Women (18-29 yrs. or H.S. grad- uation through 29 yrs.) | Baptist Women (30 and over) | WMU officers | Mission(s) of church | Total ongoing WMU enrolment | |
| AMBOY BARING CROSS BAYOU METO BEREA BETHANY | 1 1 1 | 3 1 | 1 | 1 | 1 1 1 1 | | 2 6 3 1 | 5 13 6 | 29 10 | 3 | 16 | 17 133 15 4 7 | 6 2 1 4 | | 28 193 32 8 24 | TABLEE |
| CALVARY CEDAR HEIGHTS CENTRAL CHAPEL HILL CRYSTAL VALLEY | 1 1 2 2 | 2 2 2 1 1 | 1 | | 2 1 1 1 1 | | 6 4 5 4 2 | 6 10 18 18 | 15 15 23 17 12 | 15 | 3 | 20 3 77 26 6 | 6 1 4 2 3 | | 62 29 125 63 21 | S.NVWOM |
| FORTY SEVENTH STREET GETHSEMANE GRACE GRAVEL RIDGE, FIRST GRAVES MEMORIAL | 1 1 1 | 1 1 2 1 | 1 | 1 | 1 1 | | 2 4 1 4 | 8 13 4 | 5 6 36 9 | 6 | 3 | 12 17 7 | 1 3 1 | | 18 37 8 49 36 | MISSIONARY |
| HIGHWAY HILL TOP INDIAN HILLS INDIANHEAD LAKE JACKSONVILLE, FIRST | 3 | 3 | 1 2 | 1 | 1 | | 7 | 45 | 48 | 25 | 13 | 20 | 3 | | 140 | ARY UNION |
| JACKSONVILLE, SECOND LEVY MARSHALL ROAD MAUMELLE, FIRST MILITARY ROAD | 1 1 1 | 2 2 1 | 1 1 | | 1 1 | | 5 6 4 | 15 8 8 7 | 28 23 14 | 8 8 8 | | 12 36 20 | 1 7 1 | | 60 82 51 | N |
| MORRISON CHAPEL NORTH LITTLE ROCK, FIRST DAKWOOD PARK HILL PIKE AVENUE | 3 1 | 6 | 2 | 1 | 1 2 1 | | 1 14 4 | 126 3 | 84 5 | 48 | 23 10 | 9 190 10 | 13 | | 9 484 28 | |

| | | | | | | TABLE E | WOMA | IN'S MISSIONARY UNION |
|-------------|--|----------------------------|--|-----------------------------------|-------------------------------|---|---|-----------------------|
| 113 | | | UMW | gniogne fna | o IstoT mionna | 49 62 49 9 | 71 | 2000 |
| 112 | | | dorud | n(s) of c | olssiM | | | |
| 111 | | - | | steoilte | nww. | | 2 | 11 |
| 110 | Enrolment | | | Women (18vo | tsitqs8 bas 06) | 20 10 12 9 | 25 | 787 |
| 109 | | -1 | Womes S. grad 9 yrs.) | Young Y yrs. or H. hrough 2 | Baptist (18-29 t notten | | | 89 |
| 108 | | | | 5 vrs. or 7-12) | naotañ Tr-sr) sebsig | 10 24 | | 180 |
| 107 | | 6 | 9-L sap | Action st | il 2[1]9 iy 11-8) | 24 | 26 | 492 |
| 106 | | | sbnel71 noissiM fon—rebnu bas, avy 3 (foodss a | | Missio (5 yrs. in scho | 10 | 20 | th68 |
| 105 | | | te | suotini o sadmu | n latoT dnegro | *** | s - | 125 |
| 104 | | T | datud | n(s) of c | oissiM | | | |
| 103 | anization | T | | Women aver) | teliqe8 (30 and | | - | F |
| 102 | Number of Organizations | 1 | | Young Years | | | - | · · |
| 101 | Numbe | (21- | | yrs. or gr | | | | 15 |
| 100 | | (1 | 9-1 sabi | n Action 19. or gra | il shib iy ff-8) | | 2 | 0 9 |
| 88 | T | | 100-14 | n Friend shu bns (to | Missio (5 yrs. orbs ni | | 2 | 31 |
| Association | Manual Manual Constitution of the Constitution | Associational WMU Director | Address | City, State, Zip | CHURCHES | REMOUNT RUNYAN, FIRST SHERWOOD, FIRST STXTEENTH STREET STANFILL | SYLVAN HILLS, FIRST UNITY ZION HILL | TOTALS |

| œ |
|----|
| 교 |
| ≦ |
| Z |
| 발 |
| ≥ |
| ₹ |
| P |
| BL |
| 오 |
| Iz |

| Association | 114 | 115 | 116 | 117 | 118 | 119 | 120 | 121 | 122 | 123 |
|---|---|--|---------------------------|---------------------------------|----------------------------------|--|---|---|-----------------------------------|--|
| NORTH PULASKI ssociational Brotherhood Director Mr. Ozzie Berryhill ddress 605 West Scenic - J-13 ity, State, Zip North Little Rock, AR. 72118 CHURCHES | Grusaders (6-11 years or grades 1-6) | Pioneers (12-17 years or grades 7-12) | RA director and committee | Bapilst Men enrolment- Basic | Baptist Men enrolment- Prayer | Bapitsi Men enrolment- Mission Action | Baptist Men enrolment- Witnessing or Lay Renewal | Brotherhood director and other general Brotherhood Officers | Enrolment of mission(s) of church | Total ongoing Brotherhood enrolment |
| AMBOY BARING CROSS BAYOU METO BEREA BETHANY | 17 | 25 3 7 | 1 | 12 2 | 30 | 6 | 6 | 1 1 1 | | 43 21 17 36 |
| CALVARY CEDAR HEIGHTS CENTRAL CHAPEL HILL CRYSTAL VALLEY | 14 15 21 21 6 | | 1 2 1 | 22 3 | 8 | | | 1 1 | | 38 21 22 29 31 |
| FORTY SEVENTH STREET GETHSEMANE GRACE GRAVEL RIDGE, FIRST GRAVES MEMORIAL | 6 20 | | 4 | 15 | 3 | 20 | 4 | 1 8 | | 21 44 20 |
| HICHWAY HILL TOP INDIAN HILLS INDIANHEAD LAKE JACKSONVILLE, FIRST | NO INFORM | ATION AVA | ILABLE 1 | | | | | | | 36 |
| JACKSONVILLE, SECOND LEVY MARSHALL ROAD MAUMELLE, FIRST MILITARY ROAD | 17 29 10 | 16 8 6 | 2 5 1 | 35 25 | 5 9 5 6 | 3 | | 2 1 2 2 | | 35 84 30 32 31 |
| MORRISON CHAPEL NORTH LITTLE ROCK, FIRST OAKWOOD PARK HILL PIKE AVENUE | 88 4 | 33 | 3 | 13 | 16 | | | 3 | | 140 20 |

| 8 |
|-----|
| 5 |
| 12 |
| 厚 |
| lã. |
| Ξ̈́ |
| A |
| ≥ |
| P |
| 8 |
| |
| 웊 |
| = |

| 114 | 115 | 116 | 117 | 118 | 119 | 120 | 121 | 122 | 123 | |
|-----------------|--|--|--|------------------|---|---------------------|--|------------|--|---------------------------------------|
| 1-6) | 8.7-12) | mittee | ė | ė | ė | nt- mewal | and | lo (s) | hood | |
| grade | grade | COM | rolme | ome | nolme | ay Re | rothe | Ission | Prothe | |
| 653 68373 Or | years or | actor and | Men en | Wen | n Action | Men en sing or L | rhood dir jeneral B s | ent of m | ngoing B ent | |
| Crusar (6-11 | Pionee (12-17 | RA dir | Basic Basic | Baptis Prayer | Saptis | Baptisi | Brother other of Officer | Enrolm | Total o enrolm | |
| 6 15 18 | 6 6 10 | 1 7 1 | 2 14 25 8 | 6 | 2 | 6 9 | 2 5 1 | | 31 56 55 8 | IA |
| 30 | | | | 10 | | | | | 30 10 | IABLEF |
| 396 | 146 | 38 | 198 | 104 | 35 | 25 | 33 | | 965 | BROTHERHOOD |
| | • | | | n II | N. | | W | | | |
| | Critisaders (6-11 years or grades 1-6) | Crusaders (6-11 years or grades 1-6) (6-11 years or grades 1-6) (12-17 years or grades 1-12) | (C-11 years or grades 1-6) (C-11 years or grades 1-6) (C-11 years or grades 1-12 years or grades 1-13 years or grades 1-14 years or g | Consequence | Consequence Consequence | Consequence | Contendent Con | Chrisaders | Chipsdens Chip | 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 |

| Association NORTH PIII ASKI | | 22 | 23 | 124 | 125 | 126 | 127 | 128 | 129 | 130 | 131 | 132 | 133 | 134 | 135 |
|--|-------------------------------|--|---|---|--|--|--------------------------------|--|-----------------------------------|--|--|---|---------------------------------------|--|--|
| NORTH PULASKI sesociational Treasurer Geneva Saults siddress P.O. Box 462 Sity, State, Zip North Little Rock, AR. 72115 CHURCHES | Number of tithers | Cooperative Program goal as % of undesignated receipts | Associational missions goal as % of undesignated receipts | Undesignated gifts, offerings, etc. | Designated gifts, offerings, etc. | Total tithes, all offerings and special gifts | All Other Receipts | Total receipts | Money borrowed during the year | Church staff salaries | Money paid out on new construction during the year | Debt retirement during the year | Church literature | All other local expenditures | Total local expenditures |
| AMBOY BARING CROSS BAYOU METO BEREA BETHANY | 95 300 150 27 30 | 6 11 15 3 | 4 .75 .5 2 | 110491 509740 152595 29782 65653 | 20618 70302 7808 8862 11102 | 131109 580042 160403 38644 76755 | 8100 1678 58885 79 | 139209 581720 219288 38723 76755 | | 56877 124733 54628 17330 24479 | 6482 | 76817 25131 1785 7846 | 2481 17500 7333 687 2323 | 61520 187057 111041 9871 7524 | 120878 406107 198134 36155 42172 |
| CALVARY CEDAR HEIGHTS CENTRAL CHAPEL HILL CRYSTAL VALLEY | | | 3½ 1 2 1½ 2 | 252404 190791 403890 97332 99895 | 16594 5975 114350 22294 2636 | 268998 196766 518240 119626 102531 | 527 29360 815 | 268998 197293 547600 120441 102531 | 50500 | 80375 64356 139250 48410 31113 | 310300 | 55070 100000 25117 | 10654 3210 8255 2082 4880 | 156579 37358 164270 6439 42456 | 247610 159994 722045 82048 78449 |
| FORTY SEVENTH STREET GETHSEMANE GRACE GRAVEL RIDGE, FIRST GRAVES MEMORIAL | 15 | 10 6½ 10 10 8 | 1½ 1½ 2 .5 | 84682 133892 13820 170973 68150 | 3941 42430 792 59125 10533 | 88623 176322 14612 230096 78683 | 1384 2200 | 90007 178522 14612 230096 78683 | 3345 285000 | 50831 70000 6390 58000 34271 | 112000 285000 | 2892 15600 2217 9687 | 3220 2867 695 9650 2958 | 13520 10200 5251 80600 31767 | 70463 210667 14553 148250 78683 |
| HIGHWAY HILL TOP INDIAN HILLS INDIANHEAD LAKE JACKSONVILLE, FIRST | 15 | NFO 10 | 2 RMA 1 2 1 | 242624 TION AVA 351661 42687 290282 | 81549 ILABLE 147369 4042 39857 | 324173 499030 46729 330139 | 8382 12974 4661 | 332555 512004 46729 334800 | 10000 | 70810 152113 7520 134908 | 802 36041 | 16260 9667 | 8370 5205 565 14025 | 84726 48435 10024 185024 | 164708 241794 34359 343624 |
| JACKSONVILLE, SECOND LEVY MARSHALL ROAD MAUMELLE, FIRST MILITARY ROAD | 107 63 65 | 12.3 14 16 3 11½ | 1 1 1 | 194036 327133 107423 120775 27693 | 89502 87308 8452 47197 2645 | 283538 414411 115875 167972 30338 | 14245 11313 1950 | 283538 428686 127188 169922 30338 | 3500 | 92484 166457 41701 58618 20978 | 70000 | 16368 49825 9540 58200 3338 | 3990 10500 7248 2289 1913 | 82272 162062 28799 37577 5052 | 265114 226790 91488 156684 31281 |
| MORRISON CHAPEL NORTH LITTLE ROCK, FIRST OAKWOOD PARK HILL PIKE AVENUE | 15 108 30 607 247 | 10 20 12 | 3 1 10 .5 2 | 15800 137859 32363 1404615 185010 | 500 5746 7041 544384 20754 | 16300 143605 39364 1948999 205764 | 87534 547 321137 7001 | 16300 231139 39911 2270136 212765 | 7184 434772 35000 | 83070 9315 629520 94747 | 315782 | 17711 219067 9294 | 370 2208 2467 32155 13733 | 3490 143148 11229 821310 62225 | 3860 228426 40722 2017834 179999 |

| Address City, State, Zip CHURCHES REMOUNT RUNYAN, FIRST SIST SIST SIST SIST SIST SIST SIST | sociation | 21 | 22 | 23 | 124 | 125 | 126 | 127 | 128 | 129 | 130 | 131 | 132 | 133 | 134 | 135 | I |
|--|--|----------------|---|---|------------------------------|---------------------------|---------------------------------------|--------------|--------------------------|--------------------------|--------------------------|--|---------------|----------------------|-----------------------|--|---|
| REMOUNT 100 101 21 77271 15714 92985 92985 36115 15964 2168 20179 RUNYAN, FIRST 35 10 5 70822 5622 76443 1142 77585 37685 2536 5346 8478 11994 SHERWOOD, FIRST 85 11 1 225220 27895 253115 2100 255215 116625 26719 7321 103130 SIXTEENTH STREET 12 8 4 33110 280 33390 33390 11440 3600 1460 60 STANFILL 10 10 10 15797 2000 17797 17797 10920 688 2100 SYLVAN HILLS, FIRST 213 5 1 370584 143521 514105 607642 1121747 205956 229660 12826 636097 UNITY 24 2 1 49742 3690 53432 6586 60018 21000 32697 80 5954 ZION HILL 55 12 2 90567 27591 118158 1175 119334 27790 7468 35831 5728 25407 | Idress | er of tithers | rative Program goal as indesignated receipts | ational missions goal as indesignated receipts | signated gifts, ngs, etc. | nated gifts, ngs, etc. | lithes, all offerings pecial gifts | her Receipts | receipts | y borrowed I the year | h staff salaries | r paid out on new uction during the | ar ar | h literature | her local ditures | Total local expenditures | of the same days |
| REMOUNT 100 10½ 2½ 77271 15714 92985 92985 36115 15964 2168 20179 RUNYAN, FIRST 35 10 5 70822 5622 76443 1142 77585 37685 2536 5346 8478 11994 5 | CHURCHES | Numb | Coope % | Associ % of t | Unde | Desig | Total and s | All 0 | Total | Mone | Churc | Monel | Debt i | Churc | All of exper | Total | |
| UNITY 24 2 1 49742 3690 53432 6586 60018 21000 32697 80 5954 ZION HILL 55 12 2 90567 27591 118158 1175 119334 27790 7468 35831 5728 25407 | RUNYAN, FIRST SHERWOOD, FIRST SIXTEENTH STREET | 35 85 12 | 10 11 8 | 5 1 4 | 70822 225220 33110 | 5622 27895 280 | 76443 253115 33390 | | 77585 255215 33390 | | 37685 116625 11440 | 2536 | 5346 26719 | 8478 7321 1460 | 11994 103130 60 | 74426 66039 253795 16560 13708 | 6 |
| TOTALS 3517 6797134 1710021 8507112 1191417 9698560 829301 2890815 1376071 851578 222582 3415747 | UNITY | 24 | 2 | 1 | 49742 | 3690 | 53432 | 6586 | 60018 | | 21000 | | | 80 | 5954 | 1084539 59731 102222 | 1 . |
| | TOTALS | 351/ | | | 6/9/134 | 1710021 | 8507112 | 1191417 | 9698560 | 829301 | 2890815 | 1376071 | 851578 | 222582 | 3415747 | 8313911 | 1 |

| 20 |
|----|
| - |
| - |
| 42 |
| ~ |

| ssociation | 136 | 137 | 138 | 139 | 140 | 141 | 142 | 143 | 144 | 145 | 146 | 147 | 148 | 149 | 150 | |
|---|--|---|--|---|--------------------------------------|-----------------------------------|--|--|--|--|--------------|--------------------------|--|---|---|---------------------|
| NORTH PULASKI | CHURCH | SPONSORED I | MISSIONS | 1 | | | | | THER MISS | ION CAUSE | EXPENDI | TURES | | | | 1 |
| ssociational Clerk Mrs. Geneva Saults ddress P.O. Box 462 ity, State, Zip North Little Rock, AR. 72115 CHURCHES | Money paid out on new construction during the year | All other church sponsored mission expenditures | Total church sponsored mission expenditures | Cooperative Program | Associational missions program | State missions | SB Home Missions (incl. Annie Armstrong Easter offering) | SB Foreign Missions (incl. Lottie Moon Christmas offering) | SB Christian education (schools, etc.) | SB Children's homes (cash plus goods) | SB Hospitals | SB Homes for the aged | All other (Bible Society, Temperance League, etc.) | Total other mission cause expenditures | Grand Total Mission expenditures | |
| AMBOY BARING CROSS BAYOU METO BEREA BETHANY | | 1205 394 150 | 1205 394 150 | 6664 57575 22191 595 7222 | 4456 3572 739 136 697 | 875 4830 550 96 423 | 1300 9055 613 111 361 | 2425 40102 1478 92 1847 | | 498 1135 500 6 461 | | | 520 2500 1120 50 | 10074 61194 5001 491 3789 | 17943 118769 27586 1236 11011 | IABLE |
| CALVARY CEDAR HEIGHTS CENTRAL CHAPEL HILL CRYSTAL VALLEY | 875 | 2240 | 3115 | 38231 19379 40380 11680 11154 | 8632 1739 8075 1160 2037 | 1220 300 796 430 1014 | 733 658 2155 1005 1014 | 2294 1806 5100 1426 2070 | 2105 709 | 900 354 890 97 452 | | | 2862 2809 6325 3192 1678 | 18748 7666 24050 7310 8265 | 60094 27045 64430 18990 19419 | H MISSIO |
| FORTY SEVENTH STREET GETHSEMANE GRACE GRAVEL RIDGE, FIRST GRAVES MEMORIAL | | 600 855 | 600 855 | 8848 7218 1670 17097 4796 | 1265 1800 294 855 2393 | 164 469 180 382 | 484 523 250 808 | 1315 1041 242 3145 664 | 533 | 222 440 367 285 | 6 | | 296 557 607 | 3450 4569 966 4069 5593 | 11898 12387 2636 26945 10389 | MISSION EXPENDITORE |
| HIGHWAY HILL TOP INDIAN HILLS INDIANHEAD LAKE JACKSONVILLE, FIRST | NO INFO | RMATIO | AVAIL | 23054 ABLE 35238 3509 54230 | 4611 3524 833 3120 | 6916 92 1023 | 2235 165 2338 | 5003 155 178 8816 | 2400 | 2315 | | | 8189 6600 851 | 29269 10279 1268 20048 | 53323 45517 4776 74278 | Dilones |
| JACKSONVILLE, SECOND LEVY MARSHALL ROAD MAUMELLE, FIRST MILITARY ROAD | | 200 | 200 | 23721 30893 17192 2400 3258 | 5821 3361 1072 612 567 | 305 648 346 300 | 800 1360 533 75 401 | 1586 2520 2005 500 404 | | 210 430 50 102 | | | 430 1488 1000 141 | 8722 8749 5444 2237 1915 | 32443 39842 22636 4637 5173 | |
| MORRISON CHAPEL NORTH LITTLE ROCK, FIRST OAKWOOD PARK HILL PIKE AVENUE | 24294 | 40859 600 | 65153 600 | 930 14713 600 162929 12222 | 470 1513 300 7053 3441 | 730 5047 2078 | 382 14141 1721 | 100 1350 52430 3271 | 1000 | 330 266 224 5198 256 | | | 2157 22958 | 900 6416 524 106827 11767 | 1830 21129 1124 334909 24589 | |

| - |
|---|
| - |
| 4 |
| = |
| |

| Association | 136 | 137 | 138 | 139 | 140 | 141 | 142 | 143 | 144 | 145 | 146 | 147 | 148 | 149 | 150 | |
|---|---------------------|---|--|--------------------------------------|------------------------------|-------------------|--|--|--|--|--------------|--------------------------|--|-------------------------------------|--|----------------------|
| | CHURCH | SPONSORED | MISSIONS | | | | | - (| THER MISS | ION CAUSE | 1000 | | | | | |
| Associational Clerk | n new g the | | sored | am am | missions | | S ING | suc | | seu | | | | n cause | 6 | |
| City, State, Zip | id out on auring | hurch mission es | ch spon | e Progr | nal mis | sions | Mission Armstra ing) | Moon Moon Mering) | an Ic.) | no's hon goods) | slat | ped | (Bible mperanc | es es | il Missie | |
| CHURCHES | Money paid c | All other church sponsored mission expenditures | Total church sponsored mission expenditures | Cooperative Program | Associational program | State missions | SB Home Missions (incl. Annie Armstrong Easter offering) | SB Foreign Missions (incl. Lottie Moon Christmas offering) | SB Christian education (schools, etc.) | SB Children's homes (cash plus goods) | SB Hospitals | SB Homes for the aged | All other (Bible Society, Temperance League, etc.) | Total other mission expenditures | Grand Total Mission expenditures | |
| CHORCHES | ¥8% | S de S | PE | 3 | PAS | 杨 | 88 5 5 | 88 = 5 | S P S | SE CE | SE | 200 | ESS | E N | e de | 1 |
| REMOUNT RUNYAN, FIRST SHERWOOD, FIRST SIXTEENTH STREET STANFILL | | | | 7727 3560 24306 2640 100 | 1436 1068 2186 1320 | 250 146 556 | 395 270 1266 | 569 1213 2749 180 | | 223 130 60 560 | | | 1631 126 2663 350 | 4504 2953 9479 1500 910 | 12231 6513 33786 4140 1010 | TABLE |
| SYLVAN HILLS, FIRST UNITY ZION HILL | 6000 | 19789 | 25789 | 7020 250 10879 | 3850 125 1795 | 1182 | 5500 701 | 10000 3056 | 150 | 800 882 | | | 7639 125 | 29121 250 6836 | 61930 500 17715 | H MIS |
| TOTALS | 31169 | 66892 | 98061 | 696071 | 85946 | 31750 | 51353 | 161132 | 6897 | 20143 | | | 78864 | 435153 | 1238598 | MISSION EXPENDITURES |
| | | | | | | | | | | Y | | | | | | |

| Association | 28 | 29 | 30 | 31 | 32 | 33 | 34 | 35 | 36 | 37 | 38 | 39 | 40 | 41 | 42 | 43 | 44 4 | 5 46 | 47 | 48 | 49 | 50 | 51 | 52 5 | 3 |
|---|---|---|--|--|----------------------------------|---------------------------|-------------------------------------|--|--------------------------------|--|--------------------------|-------------------------------------|--|----------------------------|----------------|---------|----------------|---------------------------------------|--------------------------|--------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------------------|----------------------|--------------------------|-----------------------|
| NORTH PULASKI | - | | | | | | | | | | | | | | Dec | s churc | h have | , obse | rve, pl | an, us | e, etc | .7 Y= | Yes | H-H | |
| Rev. Richard Avey Address Route 1, Box 382 A City, State, Zip Cabot, AR. 72023 CHURCHES | No. church-type missions started during the year | No. church-type missions currently operating | No. other-type missions started during the year | No. other-type missions currently operating | No. New Sunday School Members | Day Care enrolment | (S) Annie Armstrong Offering | Number of families committed to strengthen Families emphasis | N=none TV=TV R=radio B=both | No. in Sunday School but not church member | College student baptisms | N = NAS K = KJ I = NIV 0 = Other | Number enrolled in special ministries | Number of Black members | Church Council | BTM | Start-A-Church | Automated data processing | Christian Life Committee | Begin visitation program | Family endchment project | Students in Baptist Schools | Annuity Board Sunday | B.M.T. prayer activities | State paper in budget |
| AMBOY BARING CROSS BAYOU METO BEREA BETHANY | 0 0 1 0 | 0 0 1 0 0 | 0 0 0 0 0 | 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 42 114 47 80 5 | 0 0 75 0 | 1300 2800 613 111 361 | 0 0 0 0 | 2222 | 24 28 22 45 | 0 1 0 0 | K K K K | 0 0 0 0 | 0 0 0 2 | Y Y Y Y Y | ZZZZ | ZZZZZ | 7447 | ZZZZ | 42422 | ZZZZZ | 4224Z | 2222 | NYYN | TABLE |
| CALVARY CEDAR HEIGHTS CENTRAL CHAPEL HILL CRYSTAL VALLEY | 0 0 0 0 | 0 0 0 0 | 0 0 0 0 0 | 0 0 0 0 1 | 116 30 132 65 20 | 75 75 38 0 0 | 1220 658 2155 1005 1014 | 0 0 0 0 | 2222 | 26 3 6 5 | 0 1 0 0 | K O K K | 0 0 0 0 0 | 0 0 0 0 0 | YYZZY | | 22222 | NNN | ZZZ | XYXYX | YZYZY | Y > Y Z Z | ZZZ | NNN | SPECIAL |
| FORTY SEVENTH STREET GETHSEMANE GRACE GRAVEL RIDGE, FIRST GRAVES MEMORIAL | 0 0 0 0 | 0 0 0 0 | 0 0 0 0 0 | 0 0 0 0 0 | 12 59 16 54 14 | 0 0 0 0 | 484 523 250 0 808 | 0 0 0 0 | 2222 | 3 18 0 30 | 0 0 0 0 0 | K K K K | 0 0 0 0 0 | 0 0 0 0 0 | YYYYY | ZZZ | ZZZZZ | ZZZ | 2222 | YZZYZ | ZZZZZ | ZZZZY | 222 | N N N | |
| HIGHWAY HILL TOP INDIAN HILLS INDIANHEAD LAKE JACKSONVILLE, FIRST | 0 NO 0 0 | O INFO | 0 RMA 0 0 | TION 0 0 0 | 129 AVAI | 0 LABL 39 0 | 2235 E 0 165 2338 | 0 0 0 | N N N R | 0 - 6 49 | 0 0 0 0 | K N K | 0 - 0 10 | 0 11 0 | YNYY | ZZ | 7 7 7 7 | 2 2 2 2 | 2 2 2 | ZZZZ | × 22> | Z ZZ> | ZZ | NN | |
| JACKSONVILLE, SECOND LEVY MARSHALL ROAD MAUMELLE, FIRST MILITARY ROAD | 0 0 0 0 0 | 0 0 0 0 0 | 0 0 0 0 0 | 0 0 0 0 | 74 205 123 30 20 | 0 65 100 0 | 800 1360 533 53 401 | 0 0 0 0 | N N N N | 20 160 45 20 20 | 0 0 0 0 0 | K K O K | 0 15 0 0 | 3 0 13 0 2 | YYYYY | 2222 | 22222 | N Y N Y | ZZZZZ | YZZZZ | YYZYZ | ZZZZZ | ZZZZ | NYN | 7777 |
| MORRISON CHAPEL NORTH LITTLE ROCK, FIRST OAKWOOD PARK HILL PIKE AVENUE | 0 0 0 0 0 | 0 1 0 1 | 0 0 0 0 | 0 0 0 6 0 | 9 46 25 203 13 | 0 80 0 327 60 | 0 250 0 14141 1721 | 0 0 0 0 | N N N N N | 1 21 5 280 30 | 0 0 0 1 | K K O K | 0 0 0 25 5 | 0 0 0 2 2 | YZZYY | 222> | 7777 | N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N | ZZZZ | ZZYZY | ZYZYZ | ZZZYY | NYN | NNNY | 7 7 7 |

| _ | | | | | | | - | A-16 BIRMINGHAM PUBLISHIN |
|----------------------------|-------------------|--------------|------------------|----------------------------------|--------------------|---|---|---------------------------|
| | | | | | | TABLE | EISPI | ECIAL INFORMATION |
| 53 | N-No | | tagbu | d al 19q | State pa | >ZZ>Z | >z> | |
| 52 | = | 8 | ctivitie | brayer a | .T.M.8 | >z>>> | ZZZ | |
| 21 | Yes | | Lepun; | S based S | Minnah | ZZZZZ | zzz | |
| 20 | etc.? Y=Yes | sloor | ist Sel | qed ni a | Student | >z>zz | >ZZ | |
| 49 | | 108 | ond bro | endohne | Family | zz×zz | >ZZ | |
| 43 | , use. | w | progra | noitelies | Begin v | >> ZZZ | >zz | |
| 47 | , plan, | 80 | ttimmo | n Lile Co | Chistia | ZZZZZ | >zz | |
| 46 | observe, | bujs | proces | efab bet | smotuA | ZZ>ZZ | >zz | |
| 45 | VO. 0 | | stacy | er Chapl | Volunte | ZZ>>Z | ZZZ | |
| 44 | Does church have, | | | Church | -A-hal2 | >ZZZZ | zzz | |
| 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 | s chur | | | | NT8 | ZZZZZ | zzz | |
| 42 | Does | | | Hanned | Church | >>>>Z | >z> | |
| 41 | | | s | t of nember | Numbe Black r | 00000 | 000 | 04 |
| 40 | | | ni bai | llotna t delnim l | specia Numbe | 00000 | 00 4 | 69 |
| 39 | | | 0 = 00 0 = K1 | | IN = I | **0** | YYZ | |
| 38 | | swsp | lqed In | opnts e | Colleg | 00000 | 000 | m |
| 37 | | | - 1 | Sunday lon fud dmemb | School | 60 60 50 42 0 | 3 41 25 | 1203 |
| 36 | | | VT = | | N=nor R=rad | ZZZZZ | zzz | |
| 35 | | nert | gnents | nst to re of best squie se | сошш | 00000 | 000 | ٥ |
| 34 | | | guonts | miA sin | nA (\$) ninett0 | 395 270 1266 0 | 5500 | 45431 |
| 33 | | | | | Day Ca | 00000 | 06 | 1024 |
| 32 | | _ | | oung we | | 37 41 163 9 | = 50 1 | 2173 |
| 31 | | suo | saim e gaits | ily oper | No. of curren | 00000 | 000 | 01 |
| 30 | | _ | | her-type during | | 00000 | 000 | 0 |
| 29 | 1 | suois | eim aq gaits | urch-tyl tly oper | No. ch curren | 00000 | 000 | m- |
| 28 | 1 | sholz 189 | the y | urch-tyl | No. ch starte | 00000 | 000 | + |
| | Moderator | | Address | City, State, Zip | CHURCHES | REMOUNT RUNYAN, FIRST SHERWOOD, FIRST SIXTEENTH STREET STANFILL | SYLVAN HILLS, FIRST UNITY ZION HILL | TOTALS |

Ben